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For the convenience of readers and for information purpose only, the auditors® report and the
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Report of Independent Accountants Translated from Chinese
PWCR12000292
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Micro-Star International Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Micro-Star International Co., Ltd.
and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of
income, of changes in stockholders' equity and of cash flows for the years then ended. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management., Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
As disclosed in Note 2(1), we did not audit the 2011 and 2012 financial statements of certain
consolidated subsidiaries. These consolidated subsidiaries’ total assets amounted to NT$5,715,740
thousand and NT$3,266,073 thousand, constituting 14% and 9% of total consolidated assets as of
December 31, 2011 and 2012, respectively, and total net operating revenue amounting to
NT$17,853,288 thousand and NT$8,820,032 thousand, constituting 23% and 13% of total
consolidated net operating revenue for the years then ended. We also did not audit the 2011 and 2012
financial statements of certain long-term investments. These long-term investments amounted to
NT$4,496 thousand and NT$2,091 (US$72) thousand as of December 31, 2011 and 2012, respectively,
with related investment loss amounting to NT$999 thousand and NT$2,405 (US$83) thousand for the
years then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon were
furnished to us and our opinion, expressed herein, insofar as it relates to the amounts inciuded in the
consolidated financial statements and certain information disclosed in Note 11 relative to the
consolidated subsidiaries and long-term investments, is based solely on the reports of the other
auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the "Rules Governing the Examination of Financial
Statements by Certified Public Accountants” and generally accepted auditing standards in the Republic
of China. Those standards and rules require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits and the reports of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of the other auditors, the consolidated financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Micro-Star
International Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011 and 2012, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with the “Rules Governing the
Preparation of Financial Statements by Securities Issuers” and generally accepted accounting
principles in the Republic of China.
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Micro-Star International Co., Ltd. has adopted International Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards, and Interpretations/bulletins (collectively referred herein as
“IFRSs”) as recognized by the FSC and the “Rules Governing the Preparation of Financial Statements
by Securities Issuers™ that are applied in 2013 in the preparation of consolidated financial statement of
Micro-Star International Co., Ltd and its subsidiaries starting from January 1, 2013. Information
relating to the adoption of IFRSs by Micro-Star International Co., Ltd. is disclosed in Note 13 in
accordance with Jin-Guan-Zheng-Shen-Zi Order No. 0990004943 of the FSC, dated February 2, 2010.
The IFRSs may be subject to changes during the time of transaction; therefore, the impact of IFRSs on
Micro-Star International and its subsidiaries may also change,

The financial statements of Micro-Star International Co., Ltd. and subsidiaries as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2012 expressed in US dollars were translated from the New Taiwan dollar
financial statements using the exchange rate of US$1:NT$29.04 as of December 31, 2012, solely for
the convenience of the readers. Such franslation amounts are not in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the Republic of China and should not be construed as representation
that the New Taiwan dollar amounts represent, or have been or could be converted into United States
dollars at that or any other rate.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

March 25, 2013

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other
than the Republic of China. The standards, procedures and practices in the Republic of China governing the audit of such
financial statements may differ from those generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of China.
Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial statements and report of independent accountants are not intended for
use by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic
of China, and their applications in practice,

As the financial statements are the responsibility of the management, PricewaterhouseCoopers cannot accept any liability for
the use of, or reliance on, the English translation or for any errors or misunderstandings that may derive from the translation.



MICRO-STAR INTERNATIONAL CQ., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

2011 2012
New Taiwan Dollars

2012
US Dollars
(Unaudited-Note 2)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 4(1)}
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current
(Notes 4(2) and 10)

Notes receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net (Note 4(3))

Other receivables

Inventories, net (Note 4(4))

Prepaid expenses (Note 4(35))

Deferred income tax assets-current (Note 4(11))

FUNDS AND INVESTMENTS

Financial assets carried at cost-non-current
Long-term investments accounted for under the equity
method

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Note 6)

Cost
Land
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Transportation equipment

Office equipment
Leasehold improvements

" Less: Accumulated depreciation {Note 4(6))
Prepayments for equipment and construction-in-progress

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets

OTHER ASSETS
Rental assets
Idle assets
Depaosits out
Deferred charges

Deferred income tax assets-noncurrent (Note 4(11))
Restricted assets (Note 6)

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 10,269,760 § 8,34L,i53 § 287,230
4276 23,763 818
183,520 4,341 149
8,824,188 10,196,923 351,134
586,720 489,240 16,847
10,331,658 10,063,615 346,543
1,996,531 1,426,378 49,118
177,818 481,096 16,567
32,574,471 31,026,509 1,068,406
10,000 10,000 344
4496 2,091 72
14,496 12,091 416
1,474,069 1,471,092 50,657
6,301,267 6,156,771 212,010
4,962,195 4,593,854 158,191
32,224 27,187 936
1,677,024 1,624,841 55,952
49,221 46,575 1,604
14,496,000 13,920,320 479,350
( 8,114,002) ( 8,130,939) ( 279,991)
50 $92 3l
6,382,048 5,790,273 199,390
154,586 140,577 4,841
166,124 146,836 5,056
1317 175 6
25,226 22,255 766
51,541 50,876 1,752
436,529 37685 1,208
7,000 6,748 232
687,737 264,575 9,110

$ 39813338 $ 37234025 § 1,282,163

{Continued)



MICRO-STAR INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term loans (Note 4(7))

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss-current

{Note 4(8))
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Income tax payable (Note 4(11))
Accrued expenses (Note 4(9))
Other payables

- Advance collections
Long-term liabilities - current

LONG-TERM INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES

DECEMBER 31
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

Long-lerm loans

OTHER LIABILITIES

Accrued pension liabilities (Note 4(10))
Guarantee deposit received

Total Liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock (Note 4(12}))

Capital reserve (Note 4{13))
Paid-in capital in excess of par value

Treasury stock transactions (Note 4{15))

Long-term investments

Emplovee stock options (Notes 4(12)(16))
Retained earnings (Note 4(14))

Legal reserve

Special reserve

Unappropriated earnings (Note 4(11))
Cumulative translation adjustments
Treasury stock (Note 4(15)}

Total parent stockholders’ equity

Minority interest
Total Stockholders' Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

2011 2012 2012
New Taiwan Dollars US Dollars
(Unaudited-Note 2)
2,163,763 $ 1,078,140 3 37,126
680,134 709,160 24,420
276 224 3
10,786,600 11,260,133 387,746
148,109 42,702 1,470
1,601,465 1,916,279 65,988
276,549 126,998 4,373
718,183 341,683 11,766
3,051 3,019 104
16,378,130 15,478,338 533,001
35,038 21,415 737
92,477 88,580 3,050
20,618 58,457 2,013
113,095 147,037 5,063
16,526,263 15,646,790 538,801
9,641,572 8,448,562 290,928
4,477,045 3,416,160 117,636
83,699 130,592 4,497
345 345 12
44 460 44 460 1,531
2,407,478 2,440,124 84,026
140,321 140,321 4,832
6,239,733 6,718,016 231,337
424,963 242,875 8,364
178,299} - .
23,281,317 21,581,455 743,163
5,758 5,780 199
23,287,075 21,587.235 743,362
39,813,338 § 37,234,025 % 1,282,163

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

See report of independent accountants dated March 25, 2013,



MICRO-STAR INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS GF DOLLARS,
EXCEPT FOR EARNINGS PER SHARE)

2011 2012

2012

New Taiwan Dollars

US Dollars

Operating revenues (Note 12)

{Unaudited-Note 2)

Sales $ 81,828,576 $ 68,692,078 § 2,365,430

Sales returns ( 1,956,670} ( 633,644) ( 21,820)

Sales allowances { 1,205,387) ( 1,001,263) ( 34479

Net sales 78,666,519 67,057,111 2,309,131
Operating costs (Notes 4(4)(18))

Cost of goods sold ( 70,740,821) ( 59,547,081) ¢ 2,050,519
Gross profit 7,925,698 7,510,090 258,612
Operating expenses (Note 4(18))

Selling expenses ( 4,141,166) ( 3,242.344) ( 111,651)

General and administrative expenses ( 1,629,717) ( 1,018,085) ( 35,058)

Research and development expenses ( 2,065,082) ( 2,373,673) ( 81,738)
Total operating expenses ( 7.835.965) ( 6,634,102) ( 228,447)
Operating income 89,733 875,988 30,165
Non-operating income

Interest income 77.894 100,102 3,447

Foreign exchange gain, net 101,797 - -

Rental income 30,269 37,638 1,296

Gain on valuation of financial liabilities (Note 4(8)) 55,902 - -

Others 330,276 415,733 14,316
Total non-operating income 596,138 553,473 19,05%
Non-operating expenses

Interest expense { 51,976} ( 51,757} ( 1,782)

Investment expense ( 999} { 2,405) ( 83)

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment ( 8,397) { 3,611) ( 124)

Foreign exchange loss, net - | 3,845) ( 133)

Loss on valuation of financial assets

(Notes 4(2) and 10) ( 75421 ( 693) ( 24)

Loss on valuation of financial liabilities

{Note 4(8)) - 20,503) ( 706)

Others ( 173,163) ( 146,515) (_ 5,045)
Total non-operating expenses ( 309,956) ( 229,329 ( 7.887)
Income before income tax 375915 : 1,200,132 41,327
Income tax expense (Note 4(11)) ( 49,757y ( 335,238 ( 11,544}
Net income $ 326,158 % . 864,894 % 29,783
Aftributable to ;

Equity holders of the Company $ 326,466 § 864,872 $ 29,782

Minority interest { 308) 22 1

3 326,158 § 864,894 § 20,783
Basic earnings per share (Note 4(17)) (in dollars) Before fax After tax Before tax After tax Before tax After tax

Income from continuing operations 3 036 % 032 % 1.38 % .00 % 005 8 0.03

Basic earnings per share of minority interest 0.01 - - - - -

Net income 3 037 % 032 §% 138 % .00 % 005 § 0,03
Diluted earnings per share {Note 4(17)) (in dollars)

Net income 3 029 % 025 3% 134 % 0,97 § 005 § (.03

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
See report of independent accountants dated March 25, 2013,
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MICRO-STAR INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FL.OWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

2011 2012 2012
New Taiwan Dollars US Dollars
(Unaudited-Note 2)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income 5 326,158 % 864,894 § 29,783
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Loss on valuation of financial assets 62,354 12,681 437
(Gain) loss on valuation of financial liabilities ( 55,902) 20,503 706
Provision for (reversal of) bad debts 49,084 ( 23,835) ( 821)
Reversal of loss on slow-moving inventory and market price decline ( 135,126) { 132,350) ( 4,558)
Investment loss accounted for under the equity method 999 2,405 83
Depreciation (including rental assets and idle assets) 624,252 586,162 20,185
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 8,397 3,611 124
Amortization 31,124 24,394 840
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - current - ( 23,645) ( 814)
Notes receivable ( 51,690) 179,175 6,170
Accounts receivable 3,188,760 ( 1,348,900) ( 46,450)
Other receivables ( 84,806) 97,480 3,358
Inventories 5,416,686 406,252 13,989
Prepaid expenses ( 205,095) 570,153 19,634
Deferred income tax assets ( 57,780) 295,566 10,178
Notes payable 7( 52) ( 2)
Accounts payable ( 3,963,642) 473,533 16,306
Income tax payable 53,991 ( 105,407) ( 3,630)
Accrued expenses ( 734,499) 314,814 10,841
Other payables 57,466 149,551) ( 5,130}
Advance collections 157,803 ( 376,500) ( 12,965)
Accrued pension liabilities ' ( 3,354) ( 3,897 ( 134)
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,685,287 1,687,450 58,110

(Continued}



MICRO-STAR INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
(Increase) decrease in deposits out

Increase in deferred charges
(Increase) decrease in restricted assets

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in short-term loans

Redemption of convertible bonds
Increase in long-term liabilities - current

Payments of long-tem loans
Increase in guarantee deposit received

Cash distribution from capital reserve

Issuance of common stock for exercise of employee stock options

Cash dividends paid

Reacquisition of treasury stocks

Net cash used in financing activities

Effect of changes in foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Beginning balance of cash and cash equivalents

Ending balance of cash and cash equivalents

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for income tax

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2011 2012 2012
New Taiwan Dollars US Dollars
(Unaudited-Note 2)
3 95,527) ($ 102,687) (§ 3,536)
6,252 6,353 219
( 3,753) 2,971 102
( 32,252) ( 15,980) ( 5500
( 3,504 252 9
( 128,784) (_ 109,091) ( 3,756)
( 198,166) ( 1,085,623) ( 37,384)
( 2,196,600) - -
3,051 - -
( 24,710) ( 13,655) ( 470)
1,224 37,839 1,303
| 530,913) ( 18,282)
11,576 - -
( 535,611) ( 353,943) ( 12,188)
( 1,662,419 ( 1,497,790) 51,577)
. 4,601,655) ( 3,444,085 ( 118,598)
235,270 ( 62,921) ( 2,167)
190,118 ¢ 1,928,607) ( 66,411)
10,079,642 10,268,760 353,642
5 10,269,760 § 8,341,153 § 287,231
3 50,099 § 57,845 § 1,992
$ 157,023 § 188,526 § 6,492

See report of independent accountants dated March 25, 2013,



MICRO-STAR INTERNATIONAL CO.. ETD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2012
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF
DOLLARS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED)

1. HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

Micro-Star International Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) was incorporated as a company limited by
shares under the provisions of the Company Law of the Republic of China (R.0.C.) in August 1986

and started its operations in the same year. The Company is primarily engaged in the manufacture
and sale of motherboards and computer hardware. The shares of the Company have been listed on
the Taiwan Stock Exchange since October 1998. As of December 31, 2012, the Company and its
subsidiaries had approximately 13,000 employees.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries

(collectively referred herein as the Group) are prepared in accordance with the “Rules Governing
the Preparation of Financial Statements by Securities Issuers” and generally accepted accounting
principles in the R.O.C. The Group’s significant policies are summarized as follows:

1) Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements

A. Principle for preparation of consolidated financial statements

All directly or indirectly majority-owned subsidiaries and controlled entities are included in
the consolidated financial statements. Consolidated financial statements are prepared
quarterly since January 1, 2008. The income (loss) of the subsidiaries is included in the
consolidated statement of income effective on the date the Company gains control over the
subsidiaries. The income (loss) of the subsidiaries is excluded from the consolidated
statement of income effective the date on which the Company loses control over the
subsidiaries. The prior year’s consolidated statement of income is not restated.

Significant inter-company transactions and assets and liabilities arising from inter-company
transactions are eliminated.

B. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements in 2011 and 2012:

% of shares held as of
December 31,
Investor Name of subsidiaries Main operating activities 2011 2012 Note
Micro-Star International ~ Micro-Star Netherlands Investments holding 100 100
Co., Ltd. Holding B.V. [MSI company B

(HOLDING}]

~10~



Investor

Name of subsidiaries

Main operating activities

% of shares held as of

December 31,

Note

Micro-Star International
Co,, Ltd,

MSI{HOLDING)

MSI (EUROPE)

MSI Pacific International
Holding Company
Limited [MSI
(PACIFIC)]

MSI Computer Corp.
[MSI (LAY]

MSI Computer Japan
Company Limited
{MSI (JAPAN)]

MSI Computer {Australia)
Pty. Limited [MSI
(AUSTRALIA))

Micro-Star International
(Cayman) Holding
Company Limited [MSI
(CAYMAN)]

Mystar [nvestment
Helding Company
Limited [MYSTAR
INVESTMENT]

Mystar Computer B.V.
[MYSTAR]

MSI Technology GMBH
[MS1{GMBH)]

MSI Computer SARL
[MSI (SARL})]

MST Computer (UK)
Lirmited [MSI (UK)}

MSI Polska SP. Z 0.0.
[MSI(POLSKA)]

MSI Balkan Ltd.
[MSI BALKAN]

MSI Computer Europe
B.V, [MSI(EURCPE)]

LLC MSI COMPUTER

[MSI(RUSSIA)]

MSI Computer
Technologies Limited
Company [MSI
(TURKEYY)]

MSI Ttaly S.R.L
[MSE (ITALY)]

MSI Pelska SP. Z 0.0.
[MSI (POLSKA)]

LLC MSICOMPUTER

[MSI (RUSSIA)]

MSI Computer
Technologies Limited
Company [MSI
{TURKEY)]

Investments hLolding
company

Sales and maintenance of
computers, motherboard
and electronic devices

I3

[nvestments holding
company

General investment

Sales and maintenance of
computers, motherboard
and electronic devices

Logistics
Sales and maintenance of
computers, motherboard

and electronic devices

n

n

w11

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

160

1060

99

160

160

99

99

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

99

100

100

99

59

160



% of shares held as of

December 31,
Investor Name of subsidiaries Main operating activities 2012 Note
MSI{CAYMAN) MS1 Miami Corp, [MSI Sales and maintenance of 100 100 B
(MIAMD)] computers, motherboard
and electronic devices
" MSI Computer Do Brasil " 99 99 "
Litda. [MSI (BRASIL)]
" MSI Technology Mexico, " 99 99 A
5.A. DE.C.V [MSI
(MEXICO)]
# MBI Computer (Cayman) Investments holding 100 100 B
Company Limited [MSI company
COMPUTER
(CAYMAN)]
MSI COMPUTER MSI Computer Do Brasil Sales and maintenance of 1 1 ”
(CAYMAN) Ltda. [MSI{BRASIL)] computers, mothetboard
and electronic devices
" MSI Technology Mexico, " l 1 A
8.A. DEC.V [MSI
(MEXICO)]
MSI (PACIFIC) MSI Korea Company " 160 100 B
Limited [MSI
(KOREA)]
] Star Information Helding Investments holding 160 100 A
Company Limited company
[STAR INFORMATION]
" MEGA Information # 100 100 "
Holding Company
Limited [MEGA
INFORMATION]
" Micro-Star International " 106 100 "
(B.V.I) Holding
Company Limited [MSI
(B.VI)]
# Micro Electronics " 1006 100 #
Holding Company
Limited [MICRQ
ELECTRONICS]
" MEGA Technology p 100 100 "
Holding Company
Limited [MEGA
TECHNOLOGY]
" MSI Asia Company ” 100 100 b
Limited [MSI ASIA]
# MSI Computer India Pvt, Sales and maintenance of 99 99 "
Ltd. {MST{INDIA}] compulers, motherboard
and electronic devices
MEGA Shenzhen MEGA Testing and maintenance 100 t0o "
[INFORMATION Information Co., Ltd. of computers, electronic
[SHENZHEN MEGA devices and other
INFORMATION] products
MICRO MSI Electronics Manufacturing, sales and 100 100 "
ELECTRONICS (Kunshan) Co,, Ltd. maintenance of
[MSIELECTRONICS computers, electronic
(KUNSHAN)] devices and other
products
STAR MSI Computer Trading Sales and maintenance of 100 100 "
INFORMATION (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. computers, electronic
[MSI (SHANGHAT)] devices and other

products
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% of shares held as of

December 31,
Investor Name of subsidiaries Main operating activities 2011 2012 Note
STAR MSI Compuier India Pvt. Sales and maintenance of 1 1 A
[INFORMATION Ltd. [MSI (INDIAY] computers, motherboard
and electronic devices
MSI{B.V.L} MSI Computer (Shenzhen)  Manufacturing, safes and 100 100 "
Co., Ltd. [MSI maintenance of
(SHENZHEN)] computers, electronic
devices and other
products
MEGA MSI Computer Trading Sales and maintenance of 100 100 "
TECHNOLOGY (Shenzhen) Co., Lid. computers, electronic
[MSI TRADING devices and other
(SHENZHEN}) products
MSI ASIA MEGA Compuler Sales of computers, 160 100 B
Company Limited electronic devices and
[MEGA COMPUTER] other products
MYSTAR Funtoro Inc. [FUNTORO] Research, development, 95.2 95,2 A
[INVESTMENT sales and maintenance of

automobile electronic
products

Note A ' Financial statements were audited by independent accountants,

Note B : These investee companies are included in the consolidated financial statements based

on their financial statements which were audited by other auditors for the
corresponding periods.

C. Subsidiaries excluded from the consolidated financial statements : None.

D. Adjustments for subsidiaries with different accounting periods : None.

E. Specific risks for foreign subsidiaries operations : None.

F. Significant restrictions for subsidiaries to transfer funds to the Company : None.

G. Securities issued by the Company held by subsidiaries : None.

H. Information on convertible bonds and new shares issued by subsidiaries :

a) On October 25, 2012, the Board of Directors adopted a resolution of MSI Computer
(Australia} PTY. Ltd. with a conversion of debt to shares amounting to AUDI1,000.
Relevant amount of capital raised has been registered.

b) During the second half year of 2012, MSI (HOLDING) and MSI (EUROPE) invested in
MSI (POLSKA) with their own capital in the amount of EUR1,064 thousand and EUR11
thousand, respectively. Corresponding registrations had all been completed.

¢) During the second half year of 2012, MSI (HOLDING) invested in MSI (GMBH) with its
own capital in the amount of EUR2,000 thousand. Corresponding registrations had been

completed.

d) During the second half year of 2012, MSI (HOLDING) invested in MSI (UK) with its own
capital in the amount of EUR641 thousand. Corresponding registrations had been

completed.
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2) Translation of foreign subsidiaries’ financial statements
The financial statements of foreign subsidiaries are translated into New Taiwan Dollars using the
following basis: assets and liabilities are translated into New Taiwan dollars using the exchange
rates at the balance sheet date; equity accounts are translated at historical rates except for
beginning retained earnings, which are carried forward from prior year’s balance; profit and loss
accounts are translated at weighted-average rates of the year. The resulting translation
differences are included in “cumulative translation adjustments” under stockholders’ equity.

3) Foreign currency transactions
A. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into functional currencies at the
spot exchange rates prevailing at the transaction dates.

B. Other monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
spot exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains or losses are
recognized in profit or loss.

C. When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized directly in equity, any exchange
component of that gain or loss shall also be recognized directly in equity. Conversely, when a
gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in profit or loss, any exchange component
of that gain or loss shall be recognized in profit or loss. However, non-monetary items that
are measured on a historical cost basis are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the

transaction.

4) Classification of current and non-current jtems

A. Assets that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current assets; otherwise they
are classified as non-current assets:

a) Assets arising from operating activities that are expected to be realized or consumed, or

are intended to be sold within the normal operating cycle;
b) Assets held mainly for trading purposes;
¢) Assets that are expected to be realized within twelve months from the balance sheet date;

d) Cash and cash equivalents, excluding restricted cash and cash equivalents and those that
are to be exchanged or used to pay off liabilities more than twelve months after the
balance sheet date.

B. Liabilities that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current liabilities; otherwise
they are classified as non-current liabilities:

a) Liabilities arising from operating activities that are expected to be paid off within the
normal operating cycle;

b) Liabilities arising mainly from trading activities;

c) Liabilities that are to be paid off within twelve months from the balance sheet date;
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d) Liabilities for which the repayment date cannot be extended unconditionally to more than
twelve months after the balance sheet date.

5) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible to known amount of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value resulting from fluctuations in interest rates. Statements of
cash flows are prepared on cash and cash equivalent basis.

6) Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

A. Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized and
derecognized using settlement date accounting and are recognized initially at fair value.

B. These financial instruments are subsequently remeasured and stated at fair value, and the gain

or loss is recognized in profit or loss.

C. When a derivative is an ineffective hedging instrument, it is initially recognized at fair value
on the date a derivative contract is entered into and is subsequently remeasured at its fair
value. If a derivative is a non-option derivative, the fair value initially recognized is zero.
At the balance sheet date, instruments are revalued at fair value. Changes in the fair value are
recognized in profit or loss and as adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities.

D. Assets and liabilities that meet one of the following criteria are designated as financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

a) Hybrid instruments;

b) Designated to eliminate or significantly decrease inconsistency on accounting valuation or
recognition; and

c) Designated based on the Company and its subsidiaries’ risk management policy or
investment strategy evaluated on the fair value basis.

E. The Company has designated all of its convertible bonds issued as financial liability at fair
value through profit and loss. These bonds are subsequently remeasured and stated at fair
value, and the gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss. When a bondholder exercises
his/her conversion rights, the liability component of the bonds (including corporate bonds and
embedded derivatives) shall be revalued at fair value on the conversion date, and the resulting
difference shall be recognized as “gain or loss” in the current period. The book value of the
common stock issued due to the conversion shall be based on the fair value of the
above-mentioned liability component of the bonds.

7} Financial assets carried at cost

A. Investments in unlisted equity instruments are stated at fair value plus transaction costs that

are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
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B. If there is any objective evidence that the financial assets are impaired, the loss is charged to

current operations. Such impairment loss in the fair value of the asset is not recoverable.

8) Notes, accounts and other receivables

A, Notes and accounts receivables are claims resulting from the sale of goods or services.
Receivables arising from transactions other than the sale of goods or services are classified as
other receivables. Notes, accounts and other receivables are recognized initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less

provision for impairment.

B. The Company and its subsidiaries assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. If such
evidence exists, a provision for impairment of financial asset is recognized. The amount of
impairment loss is determined based on the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. When the fair value of the asset subsequently increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in profit or
loss, the impairment loss shall be reversed to the extent of the loss previously recognized in
profit or loss. Such recovery of impairment loss shall not result to the asset’s carrying amount
greater than its amortized cost where no impairment loss was recognized. Subsequent

recoveries of amounts previously written off are recognized in profit or loss.
9) Inventories

The perpetual inventory system is adopted for inventory recognition. Inventories are stated at
cost. The cost is determined using the weighted-average method. Inventories are evaluated at the
lower of cost or net realizable value, and the individual item approach is used in the comparison
of cost and net realizable value. The calculation of net realizable value should be based on the
estimated selling price in the normal course of business, net of estimated costs of completion and
estimated selling expenses. Allowance for slow moving items and decline in the market value is

provided when necessary.

10) Long-term investments accounted for under the equity method

A. Long-term investments in which the Company holds more than 20% of the investee
company’s voting shares or has the ability to exercise significant influence on the investee’s
operational decisions are accounted for under the equity method.

B. Unrealized gains or losses arising from transactions between the Company and investees
accounted for under the equity method are eliminated.

C. Exchange differences arising from translation of the financial statements of overseas
investee companies accounted for under the equity method are recorded as “cumulative

translation adjustments” under stockholders’ equity.

~16~



11) Property, plant and equipment

A. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Interests incurred on the loans used to bring

B.

the assets to the condition and location necessary for their intended uses are capitalized.

Depreciation is provided under the straight-line method based on the assets’ estimated
economic service lives. The estimated economic service lives of property, plant and
equipment are 2~10 years except for buildings, the estimated economic service life of
which is 20~355 years.

. Major improvements and renewals that generate future economic benefits are capitalized

and depreciated accordingly. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.

. Property, plant and equipment that are idle or have no value in use are reclassified to “other

assets” at the lower of the fair value less costs to sell or book value. The resulting difference
is included in loss of current period. Depreciation provided on these assets is charged to

non-operating expense.

12) Intangible assets

Land-use rights are recorded at acquisition cost. Amortization is calculated based on the

straight-line basis over their useful lives.

13) Deferred charges

Deferred charges consist mainly of royalties and copyrights and are stated at cost and amortized

over their estimated useful lives under the straight-line method.

14) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group recognizes impairment loss when there is indication that the recoverable amount of

an asset is less than its carrying amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value

less costs to sell and value in use. The fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from

the sale of the asset in an arm’s length transaction after deducting any direct incremental

disposal costs. The value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows to be derived

from continuing use of the asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. When the

impairment no longer exists, the impairment loss can be reversed within the range of

impairment losses recognized in prior years.

15) Retirement plan

Under the defined benefit pension plan, net periodic pension costs are recognized in accordance

with the actuarial calculations. Net periodic pension costs include service cost, interest cost,

expected return on plan assets, and amortization of unrecognized net transition obligation and

gains or losses on plan assets. Unrecognized net transition obligation is amortized on a

straight-line basis over 15 years. Under the defined contribution pension plan, net periodic

pension costs are recognized as incurred.
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16) Income tax

A. Intraperiod and interperiod income tax allocation are adopted in the accounting of income
tax. Over or under provision of prior years’ income tax liabilities is included in current
year’s income tax. When a change in the tax laws is enacted, the deferred tax liability or
asset should be recomputed accordingly in the period of change. The difference between the
new amount and the original amount, that is, the effect of changes in the deferred tax
liability or asset, should be recognized as an adjustment to income tax expense (benefit) for

income from continuing operations in the current period.

B. Investment tax credits arising from expenditures incurred on research and development is
recognized in the year the related expenditures are incurred.

C. An additional 10% tax is levied on the unappropriated retained earnings and is recorded as

income tax expense in the year the stockholders resolve to retain the earnings.

17) Treasury stock

A. When a company acquires its outstanding shares as treasury stock, the acquisition cost
should be debited to the treasury stock account (a contra account under stockholders’ equity)
if the shares are purchased.

B. When a company’s treasury stock is retired, the treasury stock account should be credited,
and the capital surplus-premium on stock account and capital stock account should be
debited proportionately according to the share ratio. An excess of the carrying value of
treasury stock over the sum of its par value and premium on stock should first be offset
against capital surplus from the same class of treasury stock transactions, and the remainder,
if any, debited to retained earnings. An excess of the sum of the par value and premium on
stock of treasury stock over its carrying value should be credited to capital surplus from the
same class of treasury stock transactions.

C. The cost of treasury stock is accounted for on a weighted-average basis.

18) Share-based payment — employee compensation plan

The employee stock options granted from January 1, 2004 through December 31, 2007 are
accounted for in accordance with EITF 92-070, EITF 92-071 and EITF 92-072 “Accounting for
Employee Stock Options™ as prescribed by the R.O.C. Accounting Research and Development
Foundation, dated March 17, 2003. Under the share-based employee compensation plan,
compensation cost is recognized using the intrinsic value method and pro forma disclosures of
net income and earnings per share are prepared in accordance with the R.O.C. SFAS No. 39,
“Accounting for Share-based Payment”.

19) Employees’ bonuses and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration
Pursuant to EITF 96-052 of the R.O.C. Accounting Research and Development Foundation,
dated March 16, 2007, “Accounting for Employees’ Bonuses and Directors’ and Supervisors’

Remuneration”, the costs of employees’ bonuses and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration
’ Y
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are accounted for as expenses and liabilities, provided that such recognition is required under
legal or constructive obligation and those amounts can be estimated reasonably. However, if the
accrued amounts for employces’ bonuses and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration are
significantly different from the actual distributed amounts resolved by the stockholders at their
annual stockholders’ meeting subsequently, the differences shall be recognized as gain or loss
in the following year. In addition, according to EITF 97-127 of the R.O.C. Accounting
Research and Development Foundation, dated March 31, 2008, “Criteria for Listed Companies
in Calculating the Number of Shares of Employees® Stock Bonus”, the Company calculates the
number of shares of employees’ stock bonus based on the closing price of the Company's
common stock at the previous day of the stockholders’ meeting held in the year following the
financial reporting year, and after taking into account the effects of ex-rights and ex-dividends.

20) Earnings per share
A. The calculation of earnings per share is based on the weighted-average number of common
shares and common stock equivalents outstanding during each period. The outstanding
period of cash capital increase is calculated from its effective date.
B. Dual presentation of basic and fully diluted earnings per share is due to the issuance of

convertible bonds and employee stock options.

21) Revenue, cost and expense recognition _
Revenue is recognized when the earning process is completed and realized or realizable. Costs

and expenses are recorded as incurred.
22) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of
assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period.
Actual results could differ from those assumptions and estimates.

23) Settlement date accounting
Under the settlement date accounting, any change in the fair value of financial instruments
during the period between the trade date and settlement date shall not be recognized for
financial assets carried at cost or at amortized cost, and shall be recognized in current income
for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, and in stockholders’ equity for

available-for-sale financial assets.

24) Operating segments

In accordance with R.O.C. SFAS No. 41, “Operating Segments”, segment information is
disclosed in the consolidated financial statements rather than in the separate financial

statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
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25) Convenience translation into US dollars

The Company maintains its accounting records and prepares its financial statements in New
Taiwan dollars. The United States dollar amounts disclosed in the 2012 financial statements are
presented solely for the convenience of the readers and were translated into US dollars using
the exchange rate prevailing as of December 31, 2012 of US$1:NT29.04. Such translation
amounts are not in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the Republic of
China and should not be construed as representation that the New Taiwan dollar amounts

represent, or have been or could be converted into United States dollars at that or any other rate.

3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

1) Notes. accounts and other receivables
Effective January 1, 2011, the Group adopted the amendments to R.O.C. SFAS No. 34,
“Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”. A provision for impairment of notes,
accounts and other receivables is recognized when there is objective evidence that the
receivables are impaired. This change in accounting principle had no significant effect on the
consolidated financial statements and earnings per share for 2011.

2) Operating segments
Effective Janvary 1, 2011, the Group adopted the newly issued R.0.C. SFAS No. 41, “Operating
Segments”, in place of the original R.O.C. SFAS No. 20, “Segment Reporting”. This change in

accounting principle had no significant effect on the consolidated net income and earnings per
share for 2011,

4. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS
1) Cash and cash equivalents

December 31,
2011 2012 2012
NTS NTS US$
{Unaudited)
Cash:

Cash on hand $ 6,542 § 5415 % 187
Checking and savings account 5,258,602 3,837,905 132,159
Time deposits 4,304,616 3,147,833 108,396

9,569,760 6,991,153 240,742

Cash equivaleats:
Bonds with redemption rights 700,000 1,350,000 46,488
$ 10,269,760 $ 8,341,153 § 287,230
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2) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current
December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NT$ NT$ Us$
(Unaudited)
Current items:
Financial assets held for trading
Common stock of listed
public companies $ - § 23,645 § 814
Evaluation adjustments - 118 4
Derivatives - Forward
exchange contracts 4,276 - -
Total 3 4276 § 23,763 § 818

A. The Group recognized net gain of $118 (US$4) for the year ended December 31, 2012.
B. Please refer to Note 10 for information on derivative financial instrument transactions.

3) Accounts receivable, net

December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NTS NTS$ US$
(Unaudited)
Accounts receivable $ 8,977,427 § 10,326,327 $ 355,590
Less: Allowance for bad debts ( 153,239) ( 129,404) ( 4,456)

$ 8824188 § 10.196923 § 351,134

4) Inventories, net

The details of inventories, net of allowance, were as follows :

December 31,
2011 2012 2012
NT$ NTS US$
(Unaudited)
Raw materials $ 3,597.416 $ 3,435946 $ 118,318
Work in process 612,351 893,862 30,780
Finished goods 6,121,891 5,733,807 197,445

$ 10,331,658 $ 10,063,615 § 346,543

Expense and loss incurred on inventories for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2012 were

as follows:
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For the years ended December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NT$ NT$ US$
(Unaudited)
Cost of inventories sold $ 70,866,483 § 59,589,561 $ 2,051,982
Reversal of loss on slow
-moving inventory and market price ‘
decline ( 135,126) ( 132,350) ( 4,558)
Loss on physical inventory and
obsolescence 9,464 14,870 512
Others - 75,000 2,583
$ 70,740,821 § 59,547,081 § 2,050,519

Net realizable value recovery of inventories was due to the Company’s sale of a portion of

obsolete inventories in 2011 and 2012.

5) Prepaid expenses

December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NT$ NT$ US$
{Unaudited)
Overpaid tax for offsetting the
future tax payable $ 582,723 § 595,570 §$ 20,509
Office supplies 759,527 571,586 19,683
Prepayments for goods 211,385 183,859 6,331
Others 442,896 75,363 2,595
$ 1,996,531 § 1,426,378 $ 49,118
6) Property, plant and equipment-accumulated depreciation
December 31,
2011 2012 2012
NTS NT3 US$
(Unaudited)

Buildings $ 2,351,582 § 2,528,465 § 87,068
Machinery and equipment 4,430,765 4,254,238 146,496
Transportation equipment 20,657 19,339 666
Office equipment 1,285,362 1,302,973 44,868
Leasehold improvements 25,636 25,924 893
$ 8,114,002 § 8,130,939 § 279,991
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7) Short-tem loans

December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NT$ NT$ US$
(Unaudited)
Unsecured loans $ 2,163,763 § 1,078,140 % 37,126
Interest rate 1.78%~3.51% 0.83%~1.84% 0.83%~1.84%

8) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss-current

December 31,
2011 2012 2012
NT$ NT$ US3$
' (Unaudited)
Derivative financial instruments
Forward exchange contract $ - $ 8,523 § 293

Financial liabilities designated as at fair
value through profit or loss
Domestic unsecured convertible bonds $ 707,000 $ 707,000 $ 24,346
Adjustment of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit

or loss ( 26,866) ( 6,363) ( 219)
680,134 700,637 24,127
Total b 680,134 § 709,160 $ 24,420

A. Please refer to Note 10 for information on derivative financial instrument transactions.

B.The Company issued its second domestic unsecured convertible bonds as resolved by the
Board of Directors on November 5, 2007, The principal amount issued was $3,000,000. Due
to their hybrid instrument feature, the above-mentioned convertible bonds were recognized in
"financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss" in accordance with
R.O.C. SFAS No. 34. Book value of the above-mentioned convertible bonds was $700,637
(US$24,127) as of December 31, 2012. The Company recognized gain (loss) on valuation of
convertible bonds amounting to $55,902 and ($20,503) (-US$706) for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2012, respectively. The major terms of the bonds are summarized
below:

a) Principal amount: $3,000,000
b) Issuance price: $100 per bond.

¢) Coupon rate: 0%

d) Issue period: 5 years (April 25, 2008 to April 25, 2013)
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¢} Conversion period: October 26, 2008 to April 15, 2013

f) Conversion right: The bonds are convertible into the Company’s common shares at the

conversion price in effect on the conversion date.

g) Conversion price and adjustments:

1.
2.

The initial conversion price at issuance of the bonds is NT$31.4 (in dollars) per share.

The conversion price will be adjusted based on the terms of the convertible bonds. As
of December 31, 2012, none of the bonds were converted to common stocks. The
conversion price was adjusted to NT$19 (in dollars) per share, as approved by the
Board of Directors on July 25, 2012,

The conversion price is subject to adjustment based on the prescribed formula upon
the occurrence of certain events, including (i) increase in number of the issued and
outstanding common shares (including cash capital increased through issuance of new
common stock or private placement, retained earnings capitalized, capital reserve
capitalized, employees’ bonus capitalized, issuance of new common stock due to
business combination or acquisition of other company’s shares, shares split, cash
infusion for issuance of global depository receipts, etc.), (ii) conversion of bonds at
price lower than market price per share, or issuance of various securities with
conversion option of common stock or stock warrants through private placement, or
(iii) Common shares decrease not owing to capital decrease from treasury stock
cancellation,

The conversion price couid be reset on the later date of ex-rights date or ex-dividends
date every year from 2008 to 2012. In case of no dividends distribution, the
conversion price reset date shall be August 15 in that year; if it is a holiday, it shall be
extended to the following trading day. The conversion price will be adjusted and reset
at one of the simple arithmetic average closing prices of the common shares for 1, 3 or
5 consecutive trading days prior to the conversion price reset date multiplied by the
conversion premium rate of 110% ~ 130%. The adjusted conversion price shall not be
higher than the conversion price before reset and not be less than §0% of the

conversion price at issuance of the bonds.

h) Call option:

The Company may redeem the outstanding bonds at face value within 30 trading days after

the following event: the closing prices of the shares are 50% higher than the conversion

price for 30 consecutive trading days. The Company may also redeem the outstanding

bonds at face value by cash any time after the following event: the amount of the

outstanding bonds is less than 10% of the initial issuance amount of convertible bonds. The

redemption conditions above are valid from the day after six months of bond issuance to 40

days prior to the maturity date of the bonds.
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i) Put option:
The Company should redeem such bonds from March 16 to April 25, 2011 at face value
upon the request of the bondholders.

j)} Rights and obligations after conversion

The new shares issued in conversion have rights and obligations identical to other issued
and outstanding common shares.

k) As of December 31, 2012, the face value of convertible bonds redeemed from creditors or
bought back from Taiwan Over-The-Counter Securities Exchange amounts to $2,293,000
(US$78,960).

9 Accrued expenses

December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NT$ NT$ US$
(Unaudited)
Accrued salary and bonus $ 592,331 § 697,702 §$ 24,026
Accrued freight 135,206 319,154 10,990
Directors’ and supervisors' remuneration and

employees' bonus 72,600 132,000 4,545
Other accrued expenses 801,328 767,423 26,427
$ 1,601,465 § 1,916,279 § 65,988

10) Pension plan

A. The Company has a non-contributory and funded defined benefit pension plan in accordance
with the Labor Standards Law, covering all regular employees. Under the defined benefit
plan, two units are accrued for each year of service for the first 15 years and one unit for
each additional year thereafier, subject to a maximum of 45 units. Pension benefits are based
on the number of units accrued and the average monthly salaries and wages of the last 6
months prior to retirement. The Company contributes monthly an amount equal to 2% of the
employees’ monthly salaries and wages to the retirement fund deposited with the Bank of
Taiwan, the trustee, under the name of the independent retirement fund committee.

The following sets forth the pension information based on the actuarial report:

a) Actuarial assumptions:

For the years ended December 31,

2011 2012
Discount rate 1.90% 1.75%
Average expected yield of pension assets 1.90% 1.75%
Future salary incremental rate 2.50% 2.50%

~2 B



b) The reconciliation of the Plan funded status and the accrued pension liability is as follows:

Benefit obligation
Vested benefit obligation
Non-vested benefit obligation
Accumulated benefit obligation
Additional benefit based on future salaries
Projected benefit obligation

Fair value of plan assets

Projected benefit obligation in excess of plan assets

Unrecognized transition obligation

Unrecognized net loss

Accrued pension liabilities

Vested benefit

December 31,
2011 2012 2012
NT$ NT$ Uss$
(Unaudited)

(5 46,004) (% 54,307) ($ 1,870}
( 159,882) ( 176,000) ( 6,061)
( 205,886) ( 230,307y ( 7,931)
( 86,428) ( 89,320) ( 3,076)
( 292,314) ( 319.627) ( 11,007)
190,281 202,950 6,989
( 102,033) ( 116,677) ( 4,018)
9,556 28,097 968
3 92,477 ($ 88,580) (8 3,050)
$ 52,650 § 60,715 § 2,091

¢) The net periodic pension costs were as follows:

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets
Unrecognized net transition
obligation

Net periodic pension cost

For the years ended December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NT$ NT$ Us$
{Unaudited)

3 5254 § 5,193 § 179
5,069 5,554 191
( 3,102) ( 3,615) ( 124)
755 - -
b 7976 % 7,132 § 246

B. The Company established a funded defined contribution pension plan (the “New Plan™)

under the Labor Pension Act (the “Act”). Employees have the option to be covered under

the New Plan. Under the New Plan, the Company contributes monthly an amount based on

6% of the employees’ monthly salaries and wages to the employees’ individual pension

accounts at the Bureau of Labor Insurance. The benefits accrued are portable upon

termination of empioyment. The pension costs under the defined contribution pension plan
for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2012 were $79,802 and $81,157 (US$2,795),

respectively.

C. Consolidated entities and subsidiaries of the Company adopting funded defined contribution

plans contribute pension funds in conformity with local regulations. Pension cost recognized

by the consolidated entities under funded defined contribution plans for the years ended
December 31,2011 and 2012 were $1,709 and $1,091 (US$37), respectively.
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11) Income tax

A. Income tax expense and income tax payable are reconciled as follows:
As of and for the years ended December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NTS NTS US$
{Unaudited)
Income tax payable $ 148,109 § 42,702 $ 1,470
Income tax refundable ( 80,484) ( 43,447) ( 1,496)
Net change in deferred income tax assets ( 57,780} 295,566 10,178
Prepaid income tax and withholding taxes 43,325 22,980 791
Unpaid prior year's income tax ( 10,205) ( 10,205) ( 351
Under provision of prior yeat's
income tax 6,792 27,642 952
Income tax expense $ 49,757 § 335,238 § 11,544
Income tax expense
Current period income tax expense $ 49,757 § 321,206 % 11,061
10% tax on unappropriated earnings - 14,032 483
Total income tax expense $ 49757 § 335,238 § 11,544
B. The details of deferred income tax assets were as follows:
December 31,
2011 2012 2012
Amount Tax effect Amount Tax cffect Amount Tax effect
NT§ NT$ US$
{Unaudited)
Defetred income tax assets-current
Temporary differences
Unrealized exchange loss (gain) $ 123812 $ 21,048 (5 62,827) (5§ 10680) (8 2,163} (3 368)
Provision for [oss on slow
~moviag inventories 411,221 79,250 297,359 53,626 10,240 1,847
Unrealized (gain) loss on valuation of
forward exchange contracts ( 3,708) ( 630) 8,523 1,449 293 50
Excess provision for allowance for
bad debts 49,845 7,040 24,620 3,264 848 113
Unrealized intercompany profit 111,954 19,032 78,796 13,395 2,713 461
Others 243,164 42,710 87,513 [6,964 3,014 584
Loss carryforwards 106,050 43,620 190,647 27,085 6,565 933
Investment tax credits 170,000 378,426 13,031
Deferred income tax valuation
allowance - current { 4,252) ( 2,433) $ 84
§ 377818 3 481,056 $ 16,567
Deferred income tax assets-noncurrent
Temporary differences
Others $ - 3 - 8 627) ($ 216) (8 22) (8 7
Loss carryforwards 120,935 54,042 98,804 37,901 3,402 1,305
[nvestment tax credits 382,487 - -
$ 436,529 $ 37,685 $ 1,208
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C. Details of investment tax credits available through the Act for Upgrading Industries were as

follows:
December 31, 2012
Tax credits Unused
Eligible expense NT$ Us$ NT§ USs§ Year of Expiry
(Unaudited) {(Unaudited)

Research and development

expense 3 377,796 § 13,009 % 377,796 % 13,009 2013
Machinery and equipment 140 3 149 5 2013
Human resources development 490 17 450 17 2013

D. As of December 31, 2012, unused loss carryforward for the Group, amounting to $289,451
(US$9,967) expires between 2017 and 2032.

E. The related information on the imputation tax was as follows:

2011 2012 2012
NTS$ NT$ US$
(Unaudited)
Imputation tax credit amount 3 885,976 3 936,696 §$ 32,255

2011 (Actual} 2012 (Projected)

Tax imputation creditable ratio of
appropriated earnings 16.10% 14.17%

The projected imputation credit ratio for the year ended December 31, 2012 is derived based
on the balance of the Company’s imputation tax credit account on December 31, 2012,
According to the Income Tax Law, the distribution of retained earnings in 1998 and
thereafter, the imputation tax credit amount to be distributed to the shareholders of the
Company is based on the imputation credit ratio on the dividend distribution date which may
be subject to adjustments owing to various deductions.
F. The information on the Company’s undistributed earnings was as follows:
December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NTS$ NTS$ US$
(Unaudited)
Undistributed earnings before 1997 $ 108,787 $ 108,787 § 3,746
Undistributed earnings in and after 1998 6,130,946 6,609,229 227.591

§ 6,239,733 § 6,718,016 § 231,337

G. As of December 31, 2012, the income tax returns of the Company through year 2010 have
been assessed and approved by the Tax Authority.
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12) Common stock

A. As of December 31, 2011 and 2012, the Company’s authorized common stock were both
$15,000,000 (US$516,529) (including 150,000,000 shares reserved for employee stock
options and 80,000,000 shares reserved for convertible bonds issued by the Company).
Paid-in capital was $9,641,572 and $8,448,562 (US$290,928), respectively. The number of
outstanding shares, net of treasury shares, was 950,124 thousand shares and 844,856
thousand shares, respectively. The par value was $10 (in dollars) per share.

B. On February 15, 2012, April 24, 2012 and July 25, 2012, the Board of Directors of the
Company resolved to retire 39,301 thousand shares, 40,000 thousand shares and 40,000
thousand shares, respectively. The effective date of the capital reduction was set on February
15, 2012, April 24, 2012 and July 25, 2012, respectively. Such capital reduction had been
registered on February 24, 2012, April 26, 2012 and July 27, 2012, respectively.

C. As of December 31, 2012, 10,724 thousand shares of common stock had been issued by the
Company due to the exercise of employee stock options. Capital reserve arising from

exercise price in excess of par value on issuance of common stock amounted to $44,460
(US$1,531).

13) Capital reserve

A. Pursuant to the R.0.C. Company Law, capital reserve arising from paid-in capital in excess
of par value on issuance of common stocks and donations can be used to cover accumulated
deficit or to issue new stocks or cash to sharcholders in proportion to their share ownership,
provided that the Company has no accumulated deficit. Further, the R.O.C. Securities and
Exchange Law requires that the amount of capital reserve to be capitalized mentioned above
should not exceed 10% of the paid-in capital each year. Capital reserve should not be used to
cover accumulated deficit unless the legal reserve is insufficient to fully cover accumulated
deficit. '

B. Cash distribution from capital reserve had been resolved on June 15, 2012 through the

shareholders’ meeting. The cash distribution is detailed below:

For the year ended December 31,

2011 2011
Cash distributed Cash distributed
per share per share
Amount {in dollars) Amount {in dollars)
NT$ NT$ US§ USss
(Unaudited)
Cash distributed from capital reserve § 530013 § 0.60 § 18,282 § 0.02

The cash distribution was in agreement with that proposed by the Board of Directors.

C. Please see Note 4 (12) for information on capital reserve from employee stock options,
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14) Retained earnings

A. Under the Company's Articles of Incorporation, the current year's earnings, if any, shall first
be used to pay all taxes and offset prior year's operating losses and then 10% of the
remaining amount shall be set aside as legal reserve and special reserve pursuant to relevant
laws. Bonus distributed to the employees and remuneration paid to directors and supervisors
cannot exceed 10% ~ 12% and 1%, respectively, of the total distributed amount, which is
5%~90% of the remaining net income plus unappropriated retained earnings at the
beginning of the year. Appropriation of the remainder to the stockholders shall be

proposed by the Board of Directors and resolved by the stockholders.

B. The Company allocates stockholders’ bonus in the form of both stock and cash dividends.
The amount of cash dividend should not be less than 10% of the total stockholders’ bonus.
While the cash dividend is less than NT$0.5 (in dollars) per share, such dividend can be
distributed in the form of cash or stock dividend. The Board of Directors is authorized to
determine the proportion between cash dividend and stock dividend distributed based on the
financial status and capital budget of the Company.

C. In accordance with the regulations set forth by the Securities and Futures Commission, the
Company is required to provide a special reserve amount equal to the debit balances of
equity accounts. Such reserve cannot be distributed as dividends. '

D. The legal reserve shall not be used for any purpose except for covering accumulated deficit
or issuing new stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their share ownership. Such
issuance of new stock or cash distribution from legal reserve is limited to the amount of

legal reserve in excess of 25% of the Company’s paid-in capital.

E. The appropriation of 2010 and 2011 earnings had been resolved at the stockholders’ meeting
on June 9, 2011 and June 15, 2012, respectively. Details are summarized as below:

For the years ended December 31,

2010 2011 2011
Dividends Dividends Dividends
per share per share per share
Amount (in dolars) Amount {in dollars) Amount {in dollars)
NT$ NT$ NT$ NT$ Us$ Uss$
(Unaudited)
Legal reserve $ 52,001 § 32,646 5 1,124
Special reserve 31,475 - -
Cash dividends 535,611 & 0.50 353943 % 0.40 12,188 § 0.01

The earnings appropriation above was in agreement with that proposed by the Board of
Directors. As of March 25, 2013, the 2012 earnings appropriation of the Company had not
been approved by the Board of Directors.
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F. Information on the appropriation of the Company’s earnings as resolved by the Board of
Directors and approved by the stockholders will be posted in the “Market Observation Post
System” at the website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange. Employees’ bonus of $66,000 and
directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration of $6,600 for 2011 as resolved by the stockholders
were in agreement with those amounts recognized in the 2011 financial statements.

G. The sum of employees’ bonus and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration for 2011 and
2012 was accrued at $72,600 and $132,000(US$4,545), respectively, which was estimated
based on certain percentages of net income in current year after taking into account the legal
reserve and other factors, prescribed by the Company's Articles of Incorporation.
Information on the appropriation of the Company’s employees’ bonus and directors’ and
supervisors’ remuneration as resolved by the Board of Directors and approved by the
stockholders will be posted in the “Market Observation Post System™ at the website of the
Taiwan Stock Exchange.

15) Treasury stock
A. Changes in the treasury stock for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2012 are set forth
below:
For the year ended December 31, 2011
Reason for reacquisition  Beginning amount Additions Disposal Ending amount

To maintain the Company's
credit and the
stockholders’ equity
-number of shares - 121,099,000 ( 107,066,000) 14,033,000
-amount $ - 8§ 1,662,419 (3 1,484,120) $ 178,299

For the year ended December 31, 2012
Reason for reacquisition  Beginning amount Additions Disposal Ending amount

To maintain the Company's
credit and the
stockholders’ equity ‘ :
-number of shares 14,033,000 105,268,000 ( 119,301,000) -

-amount $ 178299 $ 1,497,790 § 1,676,089 S -
(US$ 6,140) (US$ 51,577) (-US$  57,717) (US$ 3

B. Pursuant to the R.0.C. Securities and Exchange Law, the number of shares bought back as
treasury stock should not exceed 10% of the number of the Company’s issued and
outstanding shares and the amount bought back should not exceed the sum of retained
earnings, paid-in capital in excess of par value and realized capital reserve.

C. Pursuvant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law, treasury stock should not be pledged.
Additionally, before treasury stocks are transferred to employees, the shareholder’s rights
shall not be enjoyed.

D. Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law, treasury stocks that are not transferred
to employees within three years from the day of buyback shall be deemed as not issued by
the company and amendment registration shall be processed. Treasury shares to maintain the
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Company’s credit and the stockholders’ equity shall be cancelled and amend registration
within six months from the day of buyback. For information on cancellation of treasury
stocks, please refer to Note 4(12).

16) Share-based payment — employee compensation plan

A. In accordance with the resolution adopted by the Board of Directors, the Company made the

first issuance of employee stock options and second issuance of employee stock options on
December 16, 2004 and March 22, 2007, respectively. The existing period of the Company’s
employee stock option plan is 6 years. The employee may exercise the stock options in
installments 2 years after the stock options are granted.

B. No compensation cost was recognized under the stock-based employee compensation plan

C.

for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2012,

Details of the employee stock options are set forth below:
For the vear ended December 31, 2011
Weighted-average

No. of shares exercise price
Stock options (in thousands) (NT$ in dollars)

Options outstanding at beginning of year 16,058 3% 21.02
Options granted - -
Distribution of stock dividends / adjustments for number

of shares granted for one unit of option - -
Options exercised ( 998) 11.60
Options revoked ( 2,206) 17.35
Options outstanding at end of year 12,854 21.80
Options exercisable at end of year 12,854

Options authorized but not granted at end of year -

For the year ended December 31,

2012 2012
Weighted-average Weighted-average
No. of shares exercise price exercise price
Stock options (in thousands)  (NT$ indollars)  (US$ in dollars)

Options outstanding at beginning of year 12,854 3 2180 $ 0.75
Options granted - - -
Distribution of stock dividends /adjustments

for number of shares granted for one unit

of option - - -
Options exercised - - -
Options revoked ( 712 21.61 0.74
Options outstanding at end of year 12,142 20.75 0.71
Options exercisable at end of year 12,142
Options authorized but not granted

at end of year -
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D. Details of the employee stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2012 are set forth

below:
Stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2012 as of Decmber 31, 2012
Range of Weighted-average  Weighted-average Weighted-average
exercise price No. of shares expected remaining exercise price No. of shares exercise price
(in dollars) (in thousands) vesting period (in dollars) (in thousands) { in doflars)
$ 20.75 12,142 0.58 years $ 20.75 12,142 § 20,75
(US$ 0.71) (Uss 0.7 (USS 0,71)

E. The following sets forth the pro forma net income and earnings per share assuming that the

compensation cost is accounted for using the fair value method for the stock options granted

or amended after January 1, 2004:

For the years ended December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NT3 NT$ Us3
(Unaudited)
Net income Net income stated in the stalement ¢ 356 158 ¢ 864894 $ 29,783
of income
Pro forma net income 326,158 864,894 29,783
Basic carnings per share EPS stated in the statement of
) . .03
{EPS) (in dollars) income 0.32 1.00 00
Pro forma EPS 032 1.00 0.03
Diluted EPS (in dollars) EPS stated in the statement of 0.25 0.97 0.03
income
Pro forma EPS 0.25 0.97 0.03

Fair value on the grant date of the stock options is estimated using the Black-Scholes option

pricing model. The weighted-average parameters used in the estimation of the fair value are

as follows:

For the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2012

1st issuance

2nd

issuance

Dividend yield rate

Expected price volatility

Risk-free interest rate

Expected vesting period

Weighted-average fair value per share (in dollars)
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63.79%
1.89%
6 years

0%
45.25%
2.45%
6 years
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17) Earnings per share

For the year ended December 31, 2011 (NT$)

Weighted
average
Amount outstanding Earnings per share (in dollars)
Before Tax After Tax common shares  Before Tax After Tax

(in thousands)
Net income $ 375915 § 326,158 1,020,626 .
Basic eamings per share 3 037.§ 0.32

Effect of potential dilutive
common stock:

+

Employee stock option - - 872
Stock bonuses to employees - - 5,116
Convertible bonds ( 55,902) ( 55,902) 66,178
Diluted earnings per share $ 320,013 § 270,256 1,092,792 § 029 $ 0.25

For the year ended December 31, 2012 (NT$)

Weighted
average
Amount outstanding Earnings per share (in dollars)
Before Tax After Tax common shares Before Tax After Tax

(in thousands)

Net income $ 1,200,132 $§ 864,894 868,259
Basic earnings per share b 138 % 1.00

Effect of potential dilutive
commeon stock:

Employee stock option - - -
Stock bonuses to employees - - 8,602
Convertible bonds 20,503 20,503 35,604
Diluted earnings per share $ 1,220,635 § 885397 912465 % 1.3 § 0.97
For the year ended December 31, 2012 (US$) (Unaudited)
Weighted
average
Amount outstanding  Earnings per share (in dollars)
Before Tax After Tax common shares  Before Tax After Tax
(in thousands) ‘
Net income $ 41,327 % 29,783 868,259
Basic earnings per share by 005 §$ 0.03
Effect of potential dilutive
common stock:
Employee stock option - - -
Stock bonuses to employees - - 8,602
Convertible bonds 706 706 35,604
Diluted earnings per share $ 42033 § 30,489 912,465 § 0.05 $ 0.03
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As the employee stock option had a reverse dilutive effect, it is not included in the computation
of diluted earnings per share of 2012,

18) Personnel expenses. depreciation and amortization

Personnel expenses, depreciation and amortization are summarized by their functions as
follows:
For the year ended December 31, 2011 (NT$)

Cost of Operating
Goods Sold Expenses Total
Personnel expenses
Salaries § 1,428,038 $ 2922665 § 4,350,703
Labor and National Health insurances : 20,751 215,554 236,305
Pension 5,851 83,636 89,487
Others 39,973 93,296 133,269
Depreciation{Note) 398,878 212,459 611,337
Amortization 22,077 9,047 31,124
For the year ended December 31, 2012 (NT$)
Cost of Operating
Goods Sold Expenses Total
Personnel expenses
Salaries §F 1,666,283 § 2,812,953 § 4,479,236
Labor and National Health insurances 20,501 207,386 228,387
Pension 5,956 83,424 89,380
Others 67,897 96,278 164,175
Depreciation(Note) 384,252 186,578 570,830
Amortization 18,294 6,100 24,394
For the year ended December 31, 2012
(US$) (Unaudited)
Cost of Operating
Goods Sold Expenses Total
Personnel expenses
Salaries $ 57,379 § 96,865 § 154,244
Labor and National Health insurances 706 7,159 7,865
Pension 205 2,873 3,078
Others 2,338 3,315 5,653
Depreciation(Note) 13,232 6,425 19,657
Amortization 630 210 840

Note : The depreciation of rental assets and idle assets were $12,915 and $15,332 (US$528) in
2011 and 2012, respectively, and shown under “Non-operating expenses™.
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5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
1) Names and relationship of related parties

Names of the related parties Relationship with the Company

Directors, supervisors, president, vice presidents, The Company’s directors, supervisors and key

etc. management

2) Significant related party transactions

The following sets forth the salaries/rewards information of key management, such as directors,
supervisors, president, vice presidents, etc.:
For the years ended December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NTS NTS US$
(Unaudited)
Salaries $ 82,548 § 76,994 § 2,651
Bonuses 21,600 35,491 1,222
Directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration and
employees’ bonus _ 11,240 19,454 670
Total $ 115,388 3% 131,939 § 4,543

a) Salaries include regular wages, special responsibility allowances, pensions, severance pay,
ete.

b) Bonuses include various bonuses and rewards.
¢) The relevant information above was posted in the Company’s annual report.

6. PLEDGED ASSETS
The Company and its subsidiarics’ assets pledged as collateral as of December 31, 2011 and 2012

were as follows:

December 31,

Pledged asset 2011 2012 2012 Purpose
NT$ NT$ US$ (Unaudited)
Shown under "Restricted assets”
- Pledged time deposits $ 7,000 $ 6,748 § 232 Performance security guarantee
For guarantee of short-term and
-Fixed assets 183,501 176,117 6,065 long-term loans.
$ 190,501 $ 182,865 $ 6,297

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
None.

8. SIGNIFICANT CATASTROPHE 1.LOSS
None.

9. SIGNIFICANT SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
None,
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The methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair values of the above financial instruments

are summarized below:

A. For short-term instruments, the fair values were determined based on their carrying values
because of the short maturities of the instruments. This method was applied to cash and cash
equivalents, notes and accounts receivable, other receivables, deposits out, restricted assets,
short—term loans, notes and accounts payable, accrued expenses, other payables and
guarantee deposit received.

B. Financial assets are measured at cost when they have no active markets and their fair value
cannot be measured reliably.

C. As floating interest rates are adopted for the long-term loans, their fair value is based on their
book value.

D. The fair values of derivative financial instruments were determined based upon the amounts
to be received or paid assuming that the contracts were settled on the reporting date.
Generally, the derived values include unrealized gains or losses on unsettled contracts.

2) Interest rate risk information

As of December 31, 2011 and 2012, the amount of financial assets with future cash flow subject
to interest rate risk were both $0 and the amount of financial liabilities with future cash flow
subject to interest rate risk were $2,201,852 and $1,102,574 (US$37,967), respectively.

3) Strategy of financial risk control and hedge
The Group utilizes a total risk management and control program to recognize all the risks the
Group is exposed to: including market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow risk. The
program enables the Group’s management to control and measure market risk, credit risk,
liquidity risk and cash flow risk. The purposes of the Group’s market risk management are to
optimize risk position, maintain proper liquidity and collectively manage all market risks by
properly considering economic environment, competition situation and market value risk.

4} Significant financial risk

A. Market risk

A) Foreign exchange risk

a) Most of the purchases and sales of the Company are quoted in U.S. dollars (USD).
The fair value changes as the foreign exchange rate fluctuates. The amount of foreign
currency quoted assets and liabilities positions are close and the collection period of
those assets approximates the payment period of those liabilities. Market risk can be
offset accordingly. The Company enters into forward exchange contracts to hedge
possible risks should there be short-term position deficit. Therefore, significant foreign

exchange rate risk is not expected.
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b) As of December 31, 2011 and 2012, the information of foreign currency assets and

liabilities significantly affected by the fluctuating exchange rate are listed below, For

the forward exchange contracts and interest rate swaps, please refer to the Note

10(4).E :

Financial assets
Monetary items

" RUB
USD
USD

HKD:
:NTD
: EUR

EUR
USD

PILN :
: DEM
:NTD

UusD
GBP

AUD:
USD:
Financial liabilities

:NTD
:NTD
: RMB

RMB

NTD

NTD
MXP

Monetary items

USD :
USD:
C7ZK :
HKD : RMB
EUR:

NTD
RMB
NTD

NTD
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December 31, 2011

Currency

(in Thousands) Exchange Rate

$ 492,180
454,919
129,648

18,247
16,600
7,656
6,368
5,425
3,818
3,423
1,293

408,229
108,060
27,374
18,439
6,650

0.9403
302750
30.2750

3.8970
39.1800
30.2750

8.8591
30.2750
46.7300
30.7350
30.2750

30.2750
30.2750
1.5183
3.8970
39.1800



Financial assets

Monetary items

December 31, 2012

Currency

(in Thousands) Exchange Rate

USD : NTD $ 429,787 29.0400
USD : RMB 129,584 29.0400
EUR : NTD 13,993 38.4900
GBP : NTD 7,041 46.8300
AUD : NTD 1,769 30.1650
Financial liabilities

Monetary items

USD : NTD 464,090 29.0400
USD : RMB 93,964 29.0400
CZK : NTD 51,191 1.5240
EUR : NTD 12,423 38.4900
GBP : NTD 6,452 46.8300

B) Interest rate risk
The loans borrowed by the Group are floating interest rate loans. No significant market
risk is expected.

C) Price risk
The convertible bond issued by the Group exposed the Group to equity securities price
risk. The bond embeds conversion option, call option, put option and zero-coupon bond
the fair value of which fluctuates with market stock price. The Group can redeem the
bonds by exercising its call option to counter market risk. Thus, no significant market risk
is expected.

B. Credit risk

A) The Group has low significant concentrations of credit risk. It has policies in place to
ensure that the debtors of the Group’s receivables have appropriate credit history and the
transactions are properly secured.

B) Derivative counterparties are limited to high-credit-quality international financial
institutions. Accordingly, the possibility of default by the counterparties is remote.

C. Liquidity risk

A) The Group has sufficient operating capital to cover commitments to forward foreign

exchange. Moreover, the Group’s current assets are greater than its current liabilities.

Accordingly, liquidity risk is low.
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B) The Group’s working capital is sufficient to meet the funding requirements for its

bondholders to make redemption. Therefore, no significant liquidity risk is expected.
D. Cash flow risk subject to interest rate change
The Group has floating interest rate foans with their effective interest rates changing in line
with the market interest rate. As a result, the future cash flow fluctuates accordingly.
E. Derivative financial instruments:

December 31, 2011 December 31,2012 December 31, 2012

Forward exchange contracts NT§ NT$ USS
(Unaudited)

Financial assets (liabilities) held
for trading-valuation adjustments $ 4,276 (§ 8,523) (§ 293)

A) The Group recognized net gains of $75,421 and net loss of $811 (US$28) for the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2012, respectively.

B) The trading items and contract information of derivatives were as follows:

December 31, 2011

Contract Amount Evaluation of the
Derivatives - (Nominal Principal) exchange rate Contract Period
Forward exchange contracts EUR 5,000,000 39.09~39.20 2011.12.06~2012.01.11
AUD 1,000,000 30.75  2011.11.29~2012.02.08
CZK 18,656,000 .51 2011.11.10~2012.01.20
IPY 153,620,000 0.39 2011.08.05~2012,01,10

December 31, 2012

Contract Amount Evaluation of the
Derivatives (Nominal Principal} exchange rate Contract Period
Forward exchange contracts EUR 11,000,000 38.42~38.52 2012.10.16~2013.02.27
AUD : 1,000,000 28.05 2012.12.07~2013.01.16
CZK 6,400,000 46.91 2012.10.16~2013.03.13

The Company undertook derivative transactions mainly to hedge the exchange rate risk

arising from export sales, but hedge accounting is not adopted.
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12. SEGMENT INFORMATION

1) General information and measurement of segment information

The Company’s operating segment profit (loss) is measured by the operating income (loss),
which is used as a basis in assessing the performance of operating segments. Furthermore, the
accounting policies used by the operating segments are not significantly different from the
summary of significant accounting policies stated in Note 2. In accordance with R.O.C. SFAS
No. 41, “Operating Segments”, the Company’s reportable operating segments are as follows:
Computer/information business group: mainly engages in development and sale of mother
boards, interface cards, notebooks and computer peripherals,

Others and general administration department: mainly engages in development and sale of auto

electronic components and in charge of general administration department expenses.

2) Information and recongiliation for segment profit {loss) and assets

Revenue and operating results of the Company’s continuing operations are analyzed below by

reportable operating segments:

A. For the year ended December 31, 2011

Others and general
Computer/information administration

business group department Total

NT$ NT$ NTS
Total segment revenue $ 78,038,797 § 627,722 % 78,666,519
Operating income (loss) b 785,144 (% 695411) § 89,733
Other non-operating revenue 286,182
Profit before tax 3 375,915
Segment assets (Note) $ - 3 - § -
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B. For the year ended December 31, 2012

Computer/information

Others and general
administration

business group department Total

NT§ NT§ NT$
Total segment revenue b 66,368,984 § 688,187 § 67,057,171
Operating income {loss) 3 1,332,461 (8 456,473) § 875,988
Other non-operating revenue 324,144
Profit before tax $ 1,200,132
Segment assets (Note) 3 -3 -8 -

Others and general
Computer/information administration
business group department Total
US$ (Unaudited) US$ (Unaudited) US$ (Unaudited)

Total segment revenue $ 2,285,433 § 23,698 § 2,309,131
Operating income (loss) $ 45,884 (8 15,719} $ 30,165
Other non-operating revenue 11,162
Profit before tax $ 41,327
Segment assets (Note) $ - 3 -3 -

Note : As the amounts of consolidated entities’ assets are not provided to the chief operating

decision-maker, such items were not disclosed.

The above revenue were derived from the transactions with external customers. The above

amounts are provided to the chief operating decision-maker for allocating resources and

assessing performance of operating segments.

3) Revenue information by category

Revenue from external customers arose from the sale transactions of computer and peripherals

and components. Breakdown of the revenue from all sources is as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2011 2012 2012
NT$ NTS USS$
(Unaudited)

Computer and peripherals sale revenue

$ 78,666,519 $ 67,057,171

$ 2,309,131
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13.

4) Revenue information by geographic area

Revenue information by geographic area for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2012 were
as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2011 2012 2012
Non-current " Non-current Non-current
Sales assets Sales assets Sales assets
NTS NT$ NT§ NT$§ US$ S$

(Unaudited)  (Unaudited)
Asia  § 41,651,861 § 6,357,641 § 42,934,072 § 5,763,359 $§ 1,478,446 $§ 198,463

Europe 22,204,735 238,534 14,171,529 220,470 488,000 7,592
America 12,912,649 156,631 8,445,571 144,141 290,826 4,964
Others 1,897,274 2,810 1,505,999 767 51,859 26

Total § 78,666,519 § 6,755,616 $ 67,057,171 § 6,128,737 § 2,309,131 § 211,045

5) Information on major customers

The Group has no individual customer whose sales amount accounts for more than 10% of net

operating revenue in the consolidated statement of income.

DISCLOSURES RELATING TO THE ADOPTION OF TFRSs

Pursuant to the regulations of the Financial Supervisory Commission, Executive Yuan, R.0.C,,
effective January 1, 2013, a public company whose stock is listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation or traded in the GreTai Securities Market should prepare financial statements in
accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs™) and relevant
interpretations and interpretative bulletins that are ratified by the Financial Supervisory
Commission.

The Company and its subsidiaries disclose the following information in advance prior to the
adoption of IFRSs under the requirements of Jin-Guan-Zheng-Shen-Zi Letter No. 0990004943 of
the Financial Supervisory Commission, dated February 2, 2010:

1) Major contents and status of execution of the Company’s plan for IFRSs adoption

The Company and its subsidiaries have formed an IFRSs group headed by the Company’s CFO,
which is responsible for setting up a plan relative to the Company’s transition to IFRSs. The

major contents and status of execution of this plan are outlined below:
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Main implementing Status of
Working Items for IFRSs Adoption
unit Execution
A. Formation of an IFRSs group The Board of
. Completed
Directors
B. Setting up a plan relative to the Company’s transition to
IFRSs group Completed
IFRSs
C. Identification of the differences between current
] o IFRSs group Completed
accounting policies and IFRSs
D. Identification of consolidated entities under the IFRSs
, IFRSs group Completed
framework
E. Evaluation of the impact of each exemption and option
on the Company under IFRS 1-First- time Adoption of IFRSs group Completed
International Financial Reporting Standards
F. Evaluation of information system adjustments required IFRSs group Completed
G. Evaluation of internal control adjustments required IFRSs group Completed
H. Establish IFRSs accounting policies IFRSs group Completed
I.  Selection of exemptions and options available under
IFRS 1-First- time Adoption of International Financial IFRSs group Completed
Reporting Standards
J.  Preparation of statement of financial position on the
IFRSs group Completed
date of transition to IFRSs
K. Preparation of IFRSs comparative financial information
IFRSs group In process
for 2012
L. Completion of relevant internal control (including
financial reporting process and relevant information IFRSs group Completed

system) adjustments
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2) Material differences that may arise between current accounting policies used in the preparation
of financial statements and TFRSs and “Rules Governing the Preparation of Financial
Statements by Securities Issuers” that will be used in the preparation of financial statements in
the future.

The Company and its subsidiaries use the IFRSs already ratified currently by the Financial
Supervisory Commission and the “Rules Governing the Preparation of Financial Statements by
Securities Issuers” that will be applied in 2013 as the basis for evalvation of material
differences in accounting policies as mentioned above. However, the Company and its
subsidiaries® current evaluation results may be subject to modifications when new issuances of
or amendments to IFRSs are subsequently ratified by the Financial Supervisory Commission or
relevant interpretations or amendments to the “Rules Governing the Preparation of Financial
Statements by Securities Issuers” in the future. The following paragraphs detail material
difference in considering the difference between current accounting policies and the policies
that apply in the future pursuant to IFRSs and the *“Rules Governing the Preparation of
Financial Statements by Securities Issuers” and the exempted items selected by the Company
and its subsidiaries in pursuance of IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of International Financial

Reporting Standards.” (Refer to Note 13(3) for further information on exemptions.)
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A. Reconciliation for significant differences in balance sheet items as of Januaty 1, 2012:

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, REPUBLIC OF CHINA EFFECTS ON ADOPTING INTERNATIONAL

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

{RO.C. GAAP) FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRSs)
RECOGNITION AND
PRESENTATION MEASURMENT
ITEMS AMOUNT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE AMOUNT ITEMS
CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash cquivalents 5 10,268,760 § - % - 8 10,269,760 Cash and cash equivalents
Financial asscts at fair value through . Financial zssets at foir vatue throngh
prefit or loss-current 4,276 - - 4,276 prefit or loss-cument
Notes receivable, net 183,520 - - 183,520 Notes receivable, net
Accounts roceivable, net 2,824,188 - - 8,824,188  Accounts reccivable, net
Other receivables 586,720 - - 586,720  Other receivables
Inventorics, net 10,321,658 - - 10,331,658  Inventorics, net
Prepaid expenses 1,996,531 - - 1,996,531  Prepayments
Defered income tax assels-cuzrent 377818 ( 311,818) - - -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 32574471 ( A77.818) - 32,196,653 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
ASSETS-NONCUURENT
FUNDS AND INVESTMENTS .
Finoncial asszts carried ot cost-non-current 10,000 - B 10,000 Financial assets carried at cosl-non-carrent
Long-term invesiments accounled for under the cquity
method 4,496 - - 4496 Investments accounied for under the equity method
TOTAL FUNDS AND INVESTMENTS 14,456 - - 14496 -
TROFERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Land 1,474,069 - - 1,474,069 Land
Buildings 6,301,267 52,065 - 6353332 Buildings
Machinery and equipment 4,962,155 - . 4,962,193 Machinery and equipment
Transpettation equipment 32,124 - . 32224 Transportalion cquipment
Office equipment 1,677,m24 - . 1,677,024  Office equipment
Leascheld impravemnents 49,22] - - 49,221  Leaschold improvements
COST AND REVALUATION INCREMENTS 14,496,000 52,065 - 14548065 -
Less: Accumulated depreciation ( 8,114,002y - - ( 8,114,002) Less: Accumulated depreciation
Prepayments for equipment and construction-in
-progress 50 ¢ im - = -
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT,NET 6,382,048 32,018 - 6434061 -
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Iniangible assels 134,586 ( 154,586) - = -
- - 166,124 - 166,124  Investment propsrlics, net
- * 814,977 29,79 844,771 Deferred income fax asscls
OTHER ASSETS OTHER ASSETS-NONCURRENT
Rental assets 166,124 ¢ 166,124) - - .
[die asseis L317 ¢ 1317 - - .
- - S0 - 30 Prepayments for equipment
Deposits oul 25,226 - . 25,226 Deposits ol
Deferred charges 5L 5t,541) - - -
Deferred income (ax assels-noncurrent 436,329 4316,529) - ..
- - 184,586 - 154,586  Lougsterm prepaid rents
Restricted asscts T0mm ( T,000) - - -
- - 7,000 - 7,000 Other finangial assets-noneurrent
- - 193 . 793 Other
TOTAL OTIHER ASSETS GEET3T | 300,082y - 187,655 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS-NONCURRENT
TOTAL ASSETS £ 39,813,338 § 6310 § 20,794 § 39,843,761 TOTAL ASSETS
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GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, REPUBLIC OF CHINA

EFFECTS ON ADOPTING INTERNATIONAL

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(R.O.C. GAAT} FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS {IFRSs)
RECOGNITION AND
FRESENTATION MEASURMENT
ITEMS AMOUNT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE AMOUNT ITEMS NOTE
CURRENT LIABILITIES CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term loans 3 2,163,763 § - 3 - 3 2,163,763 Shori-term loans
Finuncial liabilities ot fair value through TFinancial Habilities ut fuir value through
pralit or lass-current 680,134 - - 680,134 profit or loss-cument
Notes puyahle 276 - - 276 Notes puynble
Aceounts puyable 10,786,600 . - 10,786,600  Accounts payuble
Income brx payuble 148,108 - - 148105 Income tax payable
Acerued expenscs 1,601,465 - 49,163 1.650,628  Other payablas b
Quhet payables 276,544 - - 275,549 Other payubles
Advunce collections 718,183 - - 718,183 Advance collections
Long-term linbilities « current 3.051 - - 3,051 Long-term linbilities = curzent
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 16,378,130 - 49.163 16.427,293  TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG-TERM INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES LIABILITIES-NONCURRENT
Long-lerm lsans. 35,018 - - 35018  Long-lernm loons
. - 630 - 630  Defered income tax Eobilities k
OTHER LTIABILITIES OFTHER LIABILITIES-NONCURRENT
Accrued pension Hubilities 92477 - 16,458 108,515 Accrued pension liabilities 3
Guurunlue doposit reseived 20618 - - 20618 Guerinlee deposil recelved
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 113,095 - 16,438 125,553
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16,526,263 630 63621 16,592514 TOTAL LIABILITIES
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY EQUITY ATTRIBUTE TO OWNERS OF PARENT
Capdital Cuptital
Commen siock 9,641,572 - - 5,641,572 Common stock
Cuptital reserve Cuptital reserve
Puidin capital in wxeuss of par value 4,477,045 . - 4477045 Paid-in cupital in cxcess of par valug
Treasury stock Lunsucifons 83699 . - 83,659 Treasury siock tmpsactions
Change in the nel book value of effiliates ond joint
Long-lerm investments 345 - M35) . ventuzes nceeunted for under cugity method [
Emplayey stock options 4450 - . 44,460 Employee stock oplions
Retpined carnings Retulned earnings
Lugul reserve 2407428 . - 2407478 Legul reserve
Special reaerve 140,321 - 385,481 529,802 Speciol nserve 1
Unappropristed cumings 6,219,731 . - 6,239,733 Unappropriated camings ae, |
Other adjustments (o stockliolders' equity Other cquity
Trenslalion difference due to lranslalions from foreign
Cumulative transhition adjustments 424,953 LN 424,363) - operulions 41
“Treasury stock { 178,299 - + [ 178,259) Treasury slock
TOTAL EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY OF PARENT 23,281,317 - { 35827 23,245,490 OWNERS OF PARENT
Minorily interast 5,758 - - 5,758 Non-controlling interest
TOTAL STOCKIOLDERS' EQUITY 23,284,025 = 35827) 23231248 TOTAL EQUITY
TGTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY % 39813338 § 630 % 29754 3 39,843,762 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
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B. Reconcilintion for significant dilferences in balaace sheet ilems as of Deeember 31, 2012:

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIFLES, REPUBLIC OF CHINA EFFECTS ON ADOPTING INTERNATICONAL INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(R.O.C. GAAP) FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRSs)
RECOGNITION AND
PRESENTATION MEASURMENT
ITEMS AMOUNT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE AMOUNT ITEMS NOTE
CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and ¢ash cquivalents 3 8,341,153 § - 3 - 3 8,341,153 Cash and cash equivalents
Finangial assols at fair value through Financial asscls at fair valug through
profit or loss-purrent 23,763 - - 23,763 profit or loss-current
Notes receivable, net 4,341 - - 4341 Notes receivable, net
Accounls zreceivable, net 10,134,923 . - 10,196,923 Accounts roccivable, nel
Other receivables 489,240 - . 489,240 Other reccivables
Inventorics, nel 10,063,615 - . 10,062,615  [nvenlorics, nel
Prepaid expenscs 1,426,378 - - 1,426,378 Prepayments
Deferred incame 1a% asscls-Current 481096 ( 481,096) - - . f
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 31,026,509 ( 481,096) - 30,345,413  TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
ASSETS-NONCUURENT
FUNDS AND INVESTMENTS -
Financial assets carried at cost=non-current REE] - . 10,000 Financial assets carried al cosl-non-current
equity
! mglhod 2091 - - 2,081 for pnder the equity method
TOTAL FUNDS AND INVESTMENTS 12,091 - - 1209 -
FROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Land 1,471,092 - - 147,092 Land
Buildings 6,136,771 48,634 - 6,205,405  Buildings i
Machinery and cquipmenl 4,593,854 - - 4,593,854 Machinery and cquipmenl
Transportalion equipment 27,187 - - 27,187  Transpenialion cquipment
Office equipment 1,624,841 - - 1,624,841  Office equipment
Leaschold improvements 46,575 - - 46,575 Leaschold improvements
COST AND REVALUATION INCREMENTS 13,920,320 18,634 - 13,963,954 -
Less: Accumuolated depregiation ( £,130,939) - - { 8,130,939) Less: Accurmulated depreciation
Prepayments (or cquipment and construclion-in
-progress 892 ( 292) C - - - m
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT,NET 575027 41,742 - 5838015 -
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets 140,577 { 140,577 - - - h
- - 146,816 - Li6,836 1, properics, net E
- - 529671 641 560,318  Deferred income 1ax nssels a<e Lk
OTHER ASSETS OTHER ASSETS-NONCURRENT
Rental asscts 146,836 { 146,836) - PR £
Idic assets 175 { 175) - - . i
- - 892 - 892  Prepaymenls for cquipment m
Depasits oul 22258 - - 22,255  Deposils oul
Dalgrred charges 50,876 { 50,876) - . . i
Deferred income lax assgis-nengurrent 37,635 37.685) - . . 3
- - 140,577 - 140,577 Long-term prepald rents h
Restricted assels 6,MR | 6,148) - = . n
- - 6,748 - 6,748  Other Minancial assets-nonceerent n
- - 2417 - 2,417 OQthet assels-nongurrenl i
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 264.575 91.686) - 172889 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS-NONCURRENT
TOTAL ASSETS § 37234425 § Lg% § ineH § 37,275,562 TOTAL ASSETS
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B. Reconciliation for significant differences in balance sheet items as of December 31, 2012:

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, REPUBLIC OF CHINA EFFECTS ON ADOPTING INTERNATIONAL

(RO.C. GAAP)

ITEMS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash ard cash cquivalents

Financial asscls at fair yalue through
profit or loss-current

Notes receivable, net

Accounls roocivable, net

Ciher receivables

[aveniories, ncl

Prepaid expenses

Deferred income 15x assels-curecnt
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FUNDS AND INVESTMENTS
Financial assets carried al ¢osl-non-gurrent
equily
method
TOTAL FUNDS AND INVESTMENTS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT
Land
Buildings
Machinery and cquiptment
Transpartation equipment
Office equipment
Leaschald improvements
COST AND REVALUATION INCREMENTS
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Prepayments for equipment and consiruclion-in
-progress

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT,NET

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets

OTHER ASSETS

Reital assels

Idle assets

Deposits oul

Deferred charges

Deferred income [x assels-noncutrent

Restricied assets

TOTAL OTI[ER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (JFRSs)
RECOGNITION AND
PRESENTATION MEASURMENT
AMOUNT DIFFERENCE IDIFFERENCE AMOUNT ITEMS
USS$ (Unaudited) USS (Unaudited USS (Unandited) US$ (Unaudited)
CURRENT ASSETS
287,230 - - 5 287,230 Cash and cash cquivalenls
Financial asse1s at fair value through
318 - - 818 profit or foss-current
149 - - 14%  Netos roceivable, not
351,134 - - 351,134 Accounis receivable, net
16,847 - - 16,847 Other receivables
346,543 - . 346,543 Inventories, not
45,118 - - 49,118 Prepayments
16,367 ( 16,567} - - .
LOGR G ( 16,567) - 1,051,839  TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
ASSETS-NONCUOURENT
H - - 344 Financial assels carried al cost-non-current
7 - . 2] for under the equily method
416 - - 416 -
FROPERﬁ, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
50,657 - - 50,657 Land
212010 1,675 - 213,685 Buoildings
158,191 - - 158,191 Machinery and equipment
936 . - 936  Transportalion cquipment
55,952 - - 55,952 Office equipment
L1604 - - 1.804  Leaschold imp
479,350 1,675 - 481,025 -
7.1 - - ( 279,991 Less; Accumulated depresiation
31 ( an - ..
199.390 1,644 - 201,034 -
4841 | 4,841 - = .
- 5,056 - 508 I propertics, net
- 13,140 L0535 19,295 Delerred income ax assels
OTHER ASSETS-NONCURRENT
5056 ( 5,056) - - -
6 ( 6) - - .
- il - 31 Prepaymenis for equipment
65 - . 766 Deposils oul
1,752 ( 1,752) - - ="
L2v8 ( 1,298) - ..
- 4,841 - 4,841  Long-lerm prepaid rents
232 13 - - .
- e - 232 Orher Gnancial assets-noncuritnl
- 81 - 835 Olher assels-noncurrent
9110 3,157) - 5953  TOTAL OTHER ASSETS-NONCURRENT
1.282.163 § 375§ Los: § [,283,593 TOTAL ASSETS
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GENERALLY ACCEFTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, REPUDLIC OF CHINA

EFFECTS ON ADOPTING INTERNATIONAL

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REFORTING STANDARDS

(R.O.C. GANRY FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS5)
RECOOGNITION AND
PRESENTATION MEASURMENT
ITEMS AMOUNT DIFFERENCE DIFECRENCE AMOUNT ITEMS NOTE
CURRENT LIABILITIES CURRENT LLABILITIES
Short-term launs 107,140 8 -3 -3 1078140 Short-tezm louns
Financial liubilitics ot fair value through Financial iubilitics i fair valug through
prefit or loss-curmenl 709,160 - . 709160 profil or loss-current
Noles payable 2 - . 224 Notes poynble
Acconnls payable 11,260,133 - - 1,260,133 Accounts puyuble
Incame Ly payable 42,702 . - 42,102 Income tax payable
Accnind expenses 1,516,279 - 51,847 1,969,126  Other poyables b
Other payables 126,598 - - 126,598 Other paysbles
Advane colleglions 1,683 - . 341,683 Advance collections
Lodg-term Linbilities - cument 01y . - 3,019 Long-term liabilities - curvent
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 15,478,338 - 52,847 15,531,185  TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG-TERM INTEREST-BEAHING LIABILITIES LIABILITIES-NONCURRENT
Long-lerm louns 2418 . - 21415 Long-term loans
- . 10,896 - 10,896 Deferred income tax liabililies k
OTHER LIABILITIES OTHER LIABILITIES-NONCURRENT
Averyed pension linbilities 48,580 40,058 123638 Accmued pension lighilities ¢
Guurantee depesil reccived SRAST - - S845T  Guarantes depasit recejved
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 147,037 - 40,058 182,095 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 15,646,790 10,896 52,505 15,750,591 TOTAL LIABILITIES
STOCKIOLDERS' EQUITY EQUITY ATTRIBUTE TO OWNERS OF PARENT
Captital Captital
Common stock 8,448,562 - - Bd48,562 Common stock
Captitak reserve Caplital reserve
Puid-in cupitel in excess of pur value 3,416,160 . - 3,416,160 Paid-ir copital in excess of par value
Treusury stock Irunsuctions 130,592 - - 130,592 Treusury stock trunsactions
Change in the net boak volue of afliliates and foint
Long-tenn invesunents 345 -0 345 - venlures accounted for under guqity method ']
Emplayge stock options 44,460 - . 44,460  Employee stock options.
Retained carnings Retained carnings
Legpal resenve 2,440,124 . - 2,440,124 Lugal reserve
Spociul reserie 140,321 - 383,481 529,802 Special reserve 1
Unappropristed eamings 6,718,016 - ( 26,437) 6,681,579 Unuppropriated camings =, 1
Other adjustments t¢ stockholders’ cquity Other eyuity
Translution difference due Lo Lanslations from [orcign
Cumulutive ansletion adjustments 242,875 - 424,963) ( 182,088) oprutions LA
Treusury stock - - - - Treasury stock
TOTAL EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO
TOTAL STOCKIOLDERS' EQUITY OF PARENT 21,581,455 - 52.264) 21,519,191 OWNERS OF PARENT
Minerity interest 5.TR0 - - 5,980  Nen-contrzlling inferest
TOTAL STOCKIIOLDERS' EQUITY 21,587,235 - 62,264) 21,524,871 TOTAL EQUITY
TOTAL LIADILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 37.234025 § Iﬂ.ﬂ H 3064 3 37,275,562 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
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GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, REFUBLIC OF CHINA EFFECTS ON ADOPTING INTERNATICNAL

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(ROC. GAAP) FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFR3s)
RECOONITION AND
PRESENTATION MEASURMENT
ITEMS AMOUNT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE AMOUNT ITEMS NOTE
US$ (Unaudited; US$ {Unavdiled) US$ (Unaudited) USS (Unaudited)
CURRENT LIABILITIES CURRENT LJABILITIES
Shart-term loans s 3,126 § -3 .8 37,126 Short-term louns
Finunciul libilitica i fuir vulue through Financial liabilities al fir valug through
prefit or loss-current L4 - - 24420 profitor loss-current
Nales puyable g - - B Notes puyuble
Accounts puyable 18146 - . 38146 Ascounls puyable
Ingome tax payuhle 1470 - - 1470 Income tax payable
Acerupd expenses 65,988 . 1,820 67,808  Other puyables b
Other payables 4,373 - - 4373 Other puyubles
Advance colleclions 11,766 - - 1766 Advance collestions
Long-term liubilities - current 104 - - 194 Long-term linbilities » current
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 333.001 - 1,820 534,821 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG-TERM INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES LIABILITIES-NONCURRENT
Lang-term louns n? - - 737 Longstam louna
- - 375 + 375 Deferred incone tax lishilitics k
OTHER LIABILITIES OTHER LIABILITIES-NONCURRENT
Acerued pension liabilities 3,050 - 1,379 4,429 Accrued pendion lubilitics °
Guarenles doposil megived 2,013 - - 2013 Guarantee depesil received
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 5063 - 1,379 644 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 538,801 7S 3,199 542315  TOTAL LIABILITIES
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY EQUITY ATTRIBUTE TO OWNERS OF PARENT
Cuptital Captitut
Common stock 250,928 . - 200,928 Common stock
Cuptital reserve Captital ceserve
Paid-in cupital in excess of pur value 117,636 . - 117,636 Puid-in cupital in cxcess of par valug
Trensury stock irensaclions 4,497 - - 4,497 Treasury stock Uunsuctions
Change in the net book value of ufYiliatcs and joint
Long-lerm investmenls 12 - 12) - ventures accounted for under eugity method e
Employeu stock options 1,531 - - 1,531 Emplayee siock options
Retuingd carnings Retuined curnings
Lagal reserve 84,026 - - 84,026 Legal reserve
Speciul reserve 4832 - 13412 18,244 Special reserve 1
Unappropristed eamings 21337 . 510 230,427 Unupproprialed comings ae, |
Other auljusiments to stockholders’ equity Other equity .
Cumulelive trunslation odjustments 8364 - 14,634) ( 6,270) opezations 4,1
Tredsury stock - - - - Treusury stock
TOTAL EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY OF PARENT 743,162 . 2,144) 741,019 OWNERS OF PARENT
Minority interest 199 . - 159 Non-controlling interest
TOTAL STOCKIIOLDERS' EQUITY T43,352 - 2,344) 741218 TOTAL EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY % 1,282,163 % 375 8 1055 8§ 1,283,553 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
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Tor &

ineom jlerns for the yeur ended December 31, 20120

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOQUNTING PRINCIPLES, REPUBLIC OF CHINA - EFFECTS ON ADOPTING INTERNATIONAL

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(RO.L.GAAP) FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRSs)
RECOGNITION AND
PRESENTATION MEASURMENT
ITEMS AMOUNT DIEFERENCE DIFFERENCE AMOUNT ITEMS NOTE
Operating revenues, nel 3 62,057,171 % - 3 - 8 67,057,171 ling revenzes, net
Operating cosls ( 59,547,081) - LR 59,547,048) Cpernting costs
Gross profil 2,510,050 - 33 7510,123 Gross profil
Opurating expenses Operuting expenses
Sollipg expenses ( 3242348 -t 1953 ¢ 3344297 Selling expenses bee
Creneral und administralive expenses { 1,014,085 [ 2663 { 1,018,251)  Generwl bnd administrative expenses
Reseateh and developtient expenses { 2,371,673 s [ 1,558y { 2,375,231} Reseurch and developroent expenses
Total operating expenses ¢ ££34,102) - 391 { 5517.87%) Tolal operating expenses
Operating income 875,988 = 304 372.234 Openoling income
Non-operating income Non-operating income and expense
Interesl income 108,102 - - 190102 Interest incoma
Rente income 37,634 - - 37,638 Renial income
Others 415133 - - 415733 Others
Totwl non-operuting income 353473 . - 553473 -
Non-operating expenses
Interest expense [ 51,157) - - ( 51,757)  Interest expense
Less on investments in affiliates and joint ventures
Investment expense { 2405) - - 2,408)  aceounted for under equity method
Loss on disposul ol propetty, plant and cquipment ( 3810 - - ( 3611) Lesson disposul of property, plant und equipment
Foreign exchunge loss, net { 3,845 - - 3.84%) Foreign exchangs lass, not
Lass en valuation of finaneiul usscts al fir volue through
Loss an vuluation of financial assets ( 593 - - 693y profitor loss
Loss on veluation of linuneid liabilities at fair value through
Loss on suluation of financial liabilitics ( 20,508 - - ( 20,503 profitor loss
Others { 148,515 - - ( 146,515) Others
Tolnl non-epernling [ { 229229 - . 229329y -
- - - - 324,144 Total non-operating income und expenses
Incoime hetors income ax 1,200,132 -0 3,744y 1,196,388 Income before income tix
Income 1ax expense { 335.238) N 3.135) { 338.393) Income (3% expense u-c
Net income 1 86489 § -3 6,899 3§ B37,395 Net income
Dther comprehenaive income
( 182,088) Trunzlation itk Jrom fareign operali d
{ 23,540)  Actuarial Toss en defined benefil pensien plan e
4,002 Income Inx relating to ether comprehensive income ]
5 656,369 Total comprehensive income
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GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIFLES, REPUBLIC OF CHINA EFFECTS ON ADOPTING INTERNATIONAL

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

~ TG~

(R.O.L. GAAP) FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRSs)
RECOQGNITION AND
PRESENTATION MEASURMENT
ITEMS AMQUNT BIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE AMOUNT ITEMS NOTE
LSS (Unaudited US5 (Unaudited) U353 (Unaudited) USS (Unaudited}
Operating tevenues, nel 5 2,209,131 § - % - ¥ 2,309,131 Operating revenues, nel
Operating costs ( 2.050,519) - 1 ( 2,050,518) Operuling costx
Grows peolit 258,612 - 1 258,613 Gross profit
bpcmling expenses Operaling expenses
Selling expenses ( 111,651) - £ &M ( 111,718)  Selling expenscs b2
General wid administrative expenses. { 35,058) - 9 ( 35067) General and administrative expenses
Research und development expenses ( 81,738y - 54 ( 81,762) Research and development expenses
Talul operaling expenses .. 228447 - { 1303 ( 228.577) Tolal operuling expenses
Operating income 10,165 = L 129 30,036 Operating income
Non-operating income Non-operating income and expense
Interest income 3447 - - 3447 Interesl income
Rental income 1,296 - . 1,296  Renlal income
Others 14,316 - - 14316 Others
Totul non-opcrating income 19,059 - - 19059 -
Non-oparuling cxprenses
Inlerest expense { 1,782y - - 1,782} Inlerest expense
Loss on investments in alllliates and jeint venlurss
[Mvestment expense 4 83) - . g3)  accounted for undzr equity method
Losx on disposal of property, plunt and equipment ( 1243 - - 124)  Loss on disposal of properiy, plunt and cquipment
Foruiyn exchange loxs, net ( 135 - - L 133)  Foreign exchunge loxs, not
Loss on valuetion of finanzial nssets ol fair valus threugh
Loss on valuction of finuncial ossets ( 24 - -0 24)  profitor loss
Loss on valuetion of nuncial liabilities at fair value through
Loss on valuation of linaneial Habilities ( 06) - - 706y  profiter loss
Others { 5.045) - = 5,045) Others
‘Total non-opersting expensex [ 7.897) - . 7890 -
- - - - 11,162 Totul non-operaling ifcome ungd expenses
Income before income tax 41,327 - q 129) 41,198 Income before incoms tax
Income 1ex expense ( 11,544) = ey 11.654) Income lax expense s
Nel income 5 29,783 % - (5 2139 § 29,544 Net income
Other cemprehensive inceme
( 6,270} Transletion difterence from fbreign operations d
4 %11y Actuuriul loss on defined benefit pension plan e
138 Income tax relating 1o other comprehensive income <
£ 23,601 Tolal comprehensive income




Explanations to material reconciliation items in adopting IFRSs:

a.

Deferred income tax from inter-group transactions

There is no specific rules in determining the tax rate that apply in calculating deferred
income taxes owing to unrealized sales revenue from inter-group transactions under R.O.C.
GAAP. On adopting IFRSs, the temporary difference arising between assets’ book value
and tax base arising from inter-group transactions should be accounted for by the tax rate in
the projected asset realization or liability payment period. Generally, the tax rate from
buyer’s jurisdiction is considered.

As of January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012 due to income tax accounting for inter-group
transactions, the Company had made adjustments to increase deferred income tax assets by
$16,723 and $12,660 (US$436), respectively, and corresponding increase in unappropriated
earnings by $16,723 (US$576) at the date of transition to IFRSs. Also, the Company had
made adjustment to increase income tax expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 by
$4,063 (US$140).

Employee benefit — short-term cumulative paid leave

There is no specific rules in governing short-term paid leave under R.O.C. GAAP.
Generally, the corresponding expense was recognized in the period of realization. On
adopting IFRSs, expense corresponding to cumulative paid leave should be recognized as
the service by employees is provided and the employees’ future paid-leave payments are
increased.

As of January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012, due to short-term paid leave accounting, the
Company had made adjustments to increase other payables by $49,163 and $52,847
(US$1,820), respectively; increase deferred income tax assets by $10,273 and $11,171
(US$385), respectively, and corresponding decrease in unappropriated earnings by $38,890
(US$1,339) at the date of transition to IFRSs. Also, the Company had made adjustment to
increase payroll expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 by $3,684 (US$127) and
decrease income tax expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 by $898 (US$30).

Employee benefit — actuarial gain or loss of defined benefit pension plan

Under R.O.C. GAAP, actuarial gain or loss is accounted for by corridor method, i.e.,
actuarial gain or loss is amortized under average service years of employees subject to
defined benefit pension plan payments. On adopting IFRSs and in pursuance of IAS 19
“Employee Benefits,” actuarial gain or loss of defined benefit pension plan will be opt to be
fully recognized under other comprehensive income and included into retained earnings in
equity reconciliation. Such comprehensive income will not be reclassified into gain or loss

in subsequent periods. The Company will include all unrecognized actuarial gain or loss
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into retained earnings on the date of transition to IFRSs.

As of January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012, in accordance with IAS 19 “Employee
Benefits” and TFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards”,
the Company had made adjustments to increase accrued pension liability by $16,458 and
$40,058 (US$1,379), respectively; increase deferred income tax assets by $2,798 and
$6,810 (US$235) respectively, and corresponding decrease in unappropriated earnings by
$13,660 (US$470) at the date of transition to IFRSs. Also, the Company had made the
following adjustments for the year ended December 31, 2012: periodic service cost and
income tax expense increased by $60 (US$2) and decreased by $10 (US$0), respectively,
and other comprehensive income — actuarial gain or loss on defined benefit pension plan
and related tax expense increased by $23,540 (US$811) and $4,002 (US$138), respectively.

Cumulative translation adjustments

On the transition date of adopting IFRSs, the Company opts to define the translation
difference arising from foreign subsidiaries translation as zero, and to increase
unappropriated earnings by $424,963 (US$14,634) at the date of transition to IFRSs. As of
December 31, 2012, the Company had made adjustments to increase other comprehensive
income-transition difference due to translations from foreign operations by $182,088
(US$6,270). '

Accounting for new shares from affiliates not proportionally purchased and adjustments to

capital reserve - long-term investments accounted for under the equity method

Under R.O.C. GAAP, when the new shares from affiliates are not proportionally purchased
and leads to change in the net book value of investments, such difference shall increase or
decrease the amount of “long-term investments accounted for under equity method” and

“capital reserve — long-term investments accounted for under equity method.”

Under IFRSs, change in ownership of affiliates without losing significant influence of that
affiliate shall be viewed as acquisition or disposal of shares of the affiliates. Besides, in
accordance with “Questions and answers on adopting IFRSs” from the Taiwan Stock
Exchange, adjustments shall be made on transition date for capital reserve items not listed
in IFRSs, Company Act and corresponding regulations from Ministry of Economic Affairs,

Pursuant to “Questions and answers on adopting IFRSs,” capital reserve — long-term
investments accounted for under equity method shall be reclassified into retained earnings
and no retroactive adjustments is required.

As of January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012, the Company had made adjustments to
decrease capital reserve — long-term investments accounted for under equity method both
by $345 (US$12), and to increase unappropriated earnings by $345 (US$12) at the date of
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transition to IFRSs.
Deferred income tax assets

Under R.0.C. GAAP, allowance for deferred income tax assets is recognized in evaluating
the realizabilities of corresponding deferred income tax assets. Under IFRSs, deferred
income tax assets are recognized only when they are realizable; no allowance for deferred
income tax assets is recognized. Also, under R.0.C. GAAP, deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are accounted for as current or noncurrent items according to the liquidity of
corresponding assets and liabilities, as for situations that no corresponding assets or
liabilities exists, liquidity is determined according to the projected reversal period. Under

IFRSs, deferred income tax assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent items.

As of January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012, the Company had reclassified deferred
income tax assets into noncurrent items in the amounts of $377,818 and $481,096
(US$16,567), respectively.

Rental assets

Under R.O.C. GAAP, rental properties are accounted for as rental assets. Under [FRSs,
properties held to generate rental revenue or capital gain or both are included in investment
properties. Propertics that meet the criteria above shall be reclassified as investment
properties.

As of January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012, the Company had reclassified rental assets
into investment properties in the amounts of $166,124 and $146,836 (US$5,056),
respectively.

Right to use of lands

Under R.O.C. GAAP, right to use of lands shall be classified as intangible assets. Under
IFRSs, right to use of lands is included in IAS 17 “Leases” and shall be separately
recognized as prepaid rents.

As of January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012, the Company had reclassified right to use of
lands into noncurrent items in the amounts of $154,586 and $140,577 (US$4,841),
respectively.

Idle assets

Under R.O.C. GAAP, idle assets are included as other assets. Under IFRSs, idle assets shall
be properly classified according to their nature.

As of January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012, the Company had reclassified idle assets
into property, plant and equipment in the amounts of $1,317 and $175 (US$6), respectively.
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Deferred expense

Under R.O.C. GAAP, deferred expense is included as other assets. Under IFRSs, deferred
expense shall be properly classified according to its nature.

As of January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012, the Company had reclassified deferred
expense into property, plant and equipment in the amounts of $50,748 and $48,459
(US$1,669) and also reclassified into other assets-noncurrent in the amounts $793 and
$2,417 (US$83), respectively.

Deferred income tax liabilities

Pursuant to 1AS 12.74(a) and 75, deferred income tax assets and liabilities can be offset
only if legal rights are obtained to offset current income tax assets and income tax liabilities.
According to current tax regulations, there shall be no legal rights in offsetting current
income tax assets and income tax liabilities. Therefore, as of January 1, 2012 and December
31, 2012, the Company had made adjustments to increase both income tax assets and
income tax liabilitics by $630 and $10,896 (US$375), respectively.

Special reserve recognized on transition date

Pursuant to Jin-Guan-Zheng-Zi Letter No. 1010012865 of the Financial Supervisory
Commission on April 6, 2012, for unrealized reevaluation gain and cumulative translation
adjustments (gain) opted to be exempted from recognition under retained earnings due to
IFRS 1, special reserves with equal amount shall be recognized. While the retained earnings
increase on transition date due to the adoption of IFRSs is less than the above-mentioned
special reserve recognition amount, special reserve is recognized up to the amount of
retained earnings increase on transition date due to the adoption of JFRSs. As to the
corresponding ass‘ets being used, disposed or reclassified in the future, special reserve
recognized originally can be reversed proportionally for earnings appropriation. The
amount included in retained earnings from cumulative translation adjustments is $424,963
(US$14,634) which is more than the retained earnings increase due to adoption of IFRSs.
Therefore, special reserve was increased by $389,481 (US$13,412), which is equal to the
retained earnings increase due to the adoption of IFRSs.

. Prepaid equipment

Pursuant to “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities
[ssuers,” pre-payments for fixed asset purchases shall be included in fixed assets. Under
IFRSs, such transactions shall be included in other assets — noncurrent. As of January 1,
2012 and December 31, 2012, the Company had made adjustments to reclassify prepaid
¢quipment into other assets — noncurrent in the amounts of $50 and $892 (US$31),

respectively.
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n. Restricted assets

Pursuant to “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities
Issuers,” time deposits pledged for security guarantee shall be included and presented
under restricted assets. While according to the version of “Regulations Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers” that applies from 2013, such
transactions shall be included and presented under other financial assets — noncurrent. As
of January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012, the Company had made adjustments to
reclassify restricted assets into other financial assets — noncurrent in the amounts of $7,000
and $6,748 (US$232), respectively.

3) The Company had selected the following exemptions in pursuance of IFRS 1 “First-time

Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards” and “Rules Governing the
Preparation of Financial Statements by Securities Issuers” that applies starting from year 2013
A. Employee benefits

The Group elected to recognize all cumulative actuarial gains or losses at the date of
transition to IFRSs, and adopted a policy of recognizing actuarial gains and losses in other
comprehensive income in the period when they occur.
B. Share-based payments
The Company opted not to apply retroactive adjustments to align with IFRS 2 “Share-Based
Payments™ for equity instruments that were granted and vested from share-based payments.
C. Cumulative translation difference
The Company opted to define cumulative translation difference from foreign operations on
the transfer date as zero. Translation difference after transfer date will be accounted for
under TAS 21 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates.”

The selection of exemptions above may be different from the actual exemptions at the date of
transition due to changes in regulations, economic environment or the Company’s evaluations

of the impact of the selections of exemptions.
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